Ashford Board of Education
Ashford, Connecticut

Meeting Agenda

September 16, 2021 - 7:00 pm

In Person: District Office Conference Room, Masks required
and Electronic Meeting via Zoom (see instructions below)

—_—

Call to Order
2. Awards and Recognition
- Mrs. Martha Sibley-Jett, R.N., BSN ~ “Outstanding Service Award”
- Morytko Family Donation - Thank You
- Dr. Carly Imhoff, State recognition
- Mr, Troy Hopkins, Elected to CAS Board of Directors
Communications
Opportunity for Public Comment
Approval of Minutes: 08/19/2021; 09/02/2021
Consent Agenda ltems:
a.  New Hires - Ms. Tiffany Marrara, Health/PE (K-8)
- Mr. Jacob Lyman, Custodian
b.  Resignations - Ms. Marilyn Brozyna, paraeducator
¢. Policy Approval (2™ reading) - Policies as Provided by Counsel on 8/19/2021)
d. Finance - July/August Report
- Year-end Statement and Town Return

e.  Curriculum — N/4
7. Old Business

a. Facilities Updates

b. Dress Code Policy Updates
8. New Business

a. Executive Order 13D (now 13G)

b. Covid Protocol Updates

e. Cafeteria Update
9. Opportunity for Public Comment
10. Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items
11, Executive Session (Anticipated)

a. Security & Safety Plan

b. Personnel
i2. Adjournment

S ke W

Ashford Board of Education Goals
Curriculumn ~ Ensure a Kindergarten to 8th grade cuiriculum that challerges studenis 1o use methods of inquiry to selve problems, think
critically, and 1o express themselves creatively and effectively.

Financial - Develop a budget that ensures the best possible education while being fiscally responsible to taxpayers.

Culture - Foster an environinent of physical and emotional health and wellness for all. Support a community that recognizes professionat
expertise and provides diverse opportunities that enhance teaching and learning.

Community Relations and Facilities - Provide opportunities for enhanced community engagement and serve as a leader for Ashford in
enhancing encrgy efficiency, developing a maintenance and restoration plan that extends the school’s useful life and demonstrates
environmental responsibility,

All meetings, conferences, programs and activities at Ashford School are available, without discrimination, to individuals with disabilities as defined by the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and/or Title ff of the American with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requesting relocation of this meeting should call
the Superintendent at 429-1927 or e-mail a request to jplongo@ashfordet.org not later than 2 working days prior to the meeting. Hearing impaired
individuals may conmunicate theiy request for accomnodations by using the e-mail address above, or calling the State of CT TDD relay service (800) 842-
2880 or the national relay service munber (800) §55-2880.

Encl: Morytko email, finhoff tweet, minutes 8/19 and 9/2; resumes, Brozyna email; policy summary financial reports, Dress Code drafis, Orde 13G; Café
menu






Ashford Board of Ed is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Ashford Board of Ed Meeting by Zoom
Time: Sep 16, 2021 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84582138492?pwd=SDVSL284TEhqbkZsKzF]eitMUHR4Z
z09

Meeting ID: 845 8213 8492

Passcode: 36VQDY

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,84582138492#,,*850842+# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,845821384924#,,*850842# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 845 8213 8492
Passcode: 850842

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us /u/kecV4vpugé






Troy,

sorry for not trying harder to connect this week. Maybe we can
figure this out by email.

I'd Tike to make a Morytko Family donation to the school (likely
for at least a few years) with $1K going toward an

i i v that teachers could draw
from. I'm guessing you'd be the right person to provide some
structure for this but if there is someone else I should contact
Tet me know. I'm also open to other ideas too. I was hoping this
could be something extra that wouldn't normally be covered by
school budget funds but I don't want to tie your hands with
regard to what it's used for. I'm sure there are plenty of
things that might become possible with some extra funds. If it's
not too much to ask perhaps I could receive a short report
{email 1is fine) regarding how the funds were used? It's not much
but maybe others make similar donations too?

If there is some sort of form or document that's used for this
sort of contribution could you send it along? I searched a bit
on the Internet but nothing jumped out at me.

If you think it would help to talk feel free to call me.
Thanks - Steve

Steve Morytko
Ashford CT






PRESIDENTIAL INNOVATION AWARD

For Environmental Educators

e »

\

HMENT \

A FEW EXAMPLES OF
HER SPECIALWORK

| BUILDING A ScHOOL | | PE"ED :
CREENNBUTE | |REC e TRALL

-

Quote from Governor Lamont:

"Congratulations to Carly Imhoff of @ashfordschoolct for winning one of the
@EPA's prestigious PIAEE Awards recognizing teachers who go beyond textbook
instruction to enrich their students’ education and lives. Carly, | loved hearing about
some of your work. I'm proud of you!"







Ashtford Board of Education
Meeting Minutes — August 19, 2021
7:00 pm
Meeting Held In Person and Electronically Via Zoom

Note: Per CGS 10-218, Board of Education Meeting Minutes are provided in a draft format within 48 hours of the date the meeting was held. With the exceptions of motions
and votes recorded, the mimites are unafficial until they have been read and approved by a majority vote by the Board. Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a
regularly scheduled neeting, noted in the meeting minutes, and so voted upon.

Call to Order
¢ Chair John Lippert called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m.
e Present were members Kim Kouatly, Tina Fradette, Tess Grous, Jane Urban, Al Maccarone, and Marian Matthews.
s Also present were Superintendent Craig Creller, Nurse Martha Sibley-Jett, Business Manager Deana Chrzan, First
Selectman Cathryn Silver-Smith, and Zoom meeting host Scott Waddell, as well as approximately 18 other members
of the school staff and the public.

Communications
+ Notification from the state concerning school lunches, on agenda.
¢ Request regarding tuition for non-resident student, on agenda.

Opportunity for Public Comment

¢ Tess Grous mentioned the success of the board's planning meeting.

e  Tiffany Marrara — She will have 2 sons in school this next year. She is a PE teacher in another district. If there is an
opportunity in future, she hopes we consider going maskless. She questions the science proving they are helping.
Student behavioral issues have increased. She mentioned that masks are restricted in the dress code. She would like
to get a response from the board on what we will do different this year to help the students that are struggling with
masks.

¢ Shannon Gamache - Read a statement regarding about masks/vaccine requirements for children. She suggested we
make masks optional,

¢ Nyauna Stevens — She is parent of Ashford students. She thanked the school for doing everything they could last
year to keep everybody safe and for following science.

e Pat Wilson Pheanious -~ We need to protect each other. She believes the mask mandate should remain. This is
temporary until we conquer COVID.

» Christina Davis — Parent of two children in the school. Her kids had an awesome year last year, thanks in part to
masking,

s Jennifer Leszczynski — Parent of two children in the school. She believes that children at in a classroom rather than
at home is the goal. Quarantining and not being in the classroom is more of a developmental concern than being in
school with a mask on. She feels like kids forget that they are even wearing masks, Could we get data on how many
students and staff are vaccinated in Ashford? Will the children be in cohorts this year? What is the plan for lunch?
Will they be using outdoor spaces and having open windows? Parents are wanting communication.

¢ Stephanie West - She teaches language acquisition and spoke about the difficulties she is seeing children have
learning to read with masks on. Addressing prior comment about this being temporary and ending, when does this
end? She does not want to vaccinate her children against COVID when they have already had it and have recovered.

o Cathryn Silver-Smith shared information from meeting with Eastern Highlands Health District. All municipal
buildings have mask mandates. Report from 08/12/2021: Cumulative cases of COVID 261, two-week change of 10,
4 deaths, Vaccine statistics: 61% have first dose, 58% are fully vacecinated. Our town is in red status. The wearing
of masks is important at this point.

s Tess Grous said with change in administration and planning with the board, communication regarding this next year
will be coming soon.

MOTION made by Kim Kounatly to add item 6f COVID Discussion to the agenda. Motion seconded by Jane Urban and
carried unanimousiy.

Approval of Minutes

s MOTION made by Jane Urban to approve minutes from 07/15/2021. Motion seconded by Tina Fradelte. Jane
Urban mentioned adoption of dress code policy and information about 7"/8" grade numbers are not on tonight's



Ashford Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes — August 19, 2021
Page 2 of 3

agenda, Tess Grous was not aware she needed to email Craig Creller about the social distancing question on the
buses. Motion carrled with 6 yes votes and I no vote (T. Grous).

01d Business
a. FY 21 Audit Update
e Superintendent Craig Creller said, subject to audit, we are returning $174,577 to the Town of Ashford. We will ask
the Board of Finance to put $155,000 into the 2% non-lapsing fund.
b. Revisit Approval of Medical Standing Orders (Confidential, Not for Dissemination)
s MOTION made by Jane Urban to approve the 2021-2022 Medical Standing Orders. Motion seconded by Tina
Fradette and carried unanimously.

New Business
a. Staff Resignation
s MOTION made by Tess Grous to accept the resignation of Rob Ackerson. Motion seconded by Al Maccarone and
carried unanimousty.
b. Acceptance of Donation
s The school received notice that a parent would like to make a donation to the school. Cathryn Silver-Smith
suggested speaking with the auditor before accepting the donation to make sure bookkeeping is done properly. We
appreciate the donation, and we will look into how to properly accept it.
¢. Policy Updates Provided by Counsel
¢ Policies shared with board members for first reading. Any concerns can be discussed at the next meeting.,
d. Bus Questions
¢ Tess Grous wanted to know what the policy was for social distancing on school buses last year and if those
requirements were met. The rules for bussing are the same for this year as they were last year, 6 feet distancing to
the best of our ability. Kids have assigned seats on the bus. Siblings are seated together to try to maximize space.
» John Lippert wanted to follow up on number of buses and if it is adequate.
+ Jane Urban mentioned registration this year only asking about afternoon transportation, bus/parent pick up.
e. Cafeteria Regulations
» Two significant changes to cafeteria payment rules as of 07/01/2021. A child can no longer be denied any type of
food service. If we are unable to collect after 30 days, we are to refer the child to our Director of Homelessness. It
also allows people 1o make donations to help buy lunches for those who do not have money in their account,
Information on how to make a donation will be put out for the public. For this year, all meals will be free for all
children.
f. COVID Discussion
e We will be going back to metal utensils in the cafeteria. Marian Matthews would like the students to take on
composting the food waste at the school. She would also like to get the school on the Pollinator Pathway.
o John Lippert thanked parents for their comments and sharing their personal experiences.
¢ To the best of our ability, the kids will be eating in the cafeteria with 6-feet distancing.
¢ In the classroom, the social distancing will be 3 feet.
¢ There will not be cohorts this year.
o Everyone will be wearing masks through September 30™. No masking outdoors. Neck gaiters are not acceptable.
Masks cannot have a vent.
» Remote learning is not an option for this school year.
o There will be fall sports.
o The 7-point back to school plan was read by Superintendent Craig Creller, It will be posted on the school website
08/20/2021, If anyone has COVID-related questions, they can be directed to Nurse Martha Sibley-Jett.

Opportunity for Public Comment
¢ Tiffany Marrara asked if the school will be providing masks for the kids. Nurse Martha Sibley-Jett said the school
will have some available if kids soil theirs.

¢ Shannon Gamache expressed her opinion that masks are useless. COVID is here to stay. We cannot vaccinate this
away. She encouraged parents to pull children from public school,



Ashford Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes — August 19, 2021
Page 3 of 3

e Jane Urban mentioned track school uniforms and how embarrassing they were with letters peeling off. 1f we don't
have money in the budget for new uniforms, Jane would be happy to organize fundraising for that,

Next Meeting Date/Agenda Items
¢ Next meeting is 09/02/2021,
¢ Dress code approval
e Numbers of 7" and 8" graders
Workshop: Assessments and Interventions

Executive Session Anticipated
a. Personnel Negotiations
b. Non-Resident Student Tuition
o  MOTION made by Kim Kouatly to enfer executive session for the purpose of discussing personnel negotiations
and non-resident student tuition, inviting Superinfendent Craig Creller. Motion seconded by Tess Grous and
carried unanimously.
s The board and Craig Creller entered executive session at 8:55 p.m. They exited executive session at 11:12 p.m.
o MOTION made by Kim Kouatly to sef the tuition for the children of a non-resident Ashiford School staff person to
$4000 and all others to the full tuition cost based on the CT NCEP tuition numbers. Motion seconded by Al
Maccarone and carried unanimousiy.

Adjournment
s MOTION made by Marian Matthews to adjourn the meeting at 11:15 p.m. Motion seconded by Kim Kouatly and
carried unaninousiy.

Sara Wilson
Recording Secretary






Ashford Board of Education
Meeting Minutes — September 2, 2021
7:00 pm
Meeting Held In Person and Electronically Via Zoom

Note: Per CGS 10-218, Board of Education Meeting Minutes are provided in a drafi format within 48 howrs of the date the meeting was held. With the exceptions of motions
and voles recorded, the minutes are unofficial until they have been read and approved by a majority vote by the Board, Should edits be necessary, they will be made at a
regularly scheduled meetinig, noted in the meeting mirntes, and so voted upom.

Call to Order
e Chair John Lippert called the meeting to order at 7:09 p.m.
s Present were members Kim Kouatly, Tina Fradette, Tess Grous, Jane Urban, and Al Maccarone, Marian Matthews
was absent.
* Also present were Superintendent Craig Cretler, Principal Troy Hopkins, Business Manager Deana Chrzan, Zoom
meeting host Scott Waddell, and parent Meghan Dudas. Attending the meeting via the Zoom call were Director of
Pupil Personnel Cindy Ford and approximately 5 other members of the school staff and the public.

MOTION made by Jane Urban to add itemn 1a Opportunity for Public Comment to our agenda. Motion seconded by Kim
Kouatly. Motion carried with one abstention (J. Lippert).

Opportunity for Public Comment

¢ Meghan Dudas: Her daughter attends Ashford School. She said politics and money are running our schools. She
believes the masks are harming our children. This is a virus, so it will not end. When will the numbers be good
enough that we can stop masking? She asked if anybody in the meeting knew what tests are being used in the
school? Craig Creller said it is a rapid test, with results within 24 hours by Affinity. Meghan said it is a home test
approved for emergency use only, and she does not believe testing should be done in our schools.

e Al Maccarone: He understands the discomfort with masking, We are bound by a mandate from the governor until
09/30/2021, and the board does not have a choice. Possibly, the complaints need to be addressed to the governor,
rather than the board of education.

¢ Kim Kouatly: She has three children in school, ane at E.O. Smith and two at Ashford School. Her kids are excited
to be back to school.

Subcommittee Sessions
a, Long Term Planning

» Reviewed the long-term capital expenditure plan, brainstorming for current 5-year plan and even years 6, 7, etc,
They are waiting for input from Marian Matthews and Project Manager for bonding information.

* Asspokesperson for the Transportation Committee, Tess Grous would like to be involved in electric bus versus
standard bus discussion before type of bus is specified in the 5-year plan.

b. Finance

o We are spending all grant money available to us.

o Jane Urban would [ike Craig Creller and Deana Chrzan to be a driving force in working on the bond project.

o Finance Subcommittee MOTION made by Jane Urban to accept the 2020-2021 Final Budget/Expenditure Report
and return fo the Town §174,876.43, pending final audit; of which $155,377.86 shall be requested of the Board of
Finance to earmark for the 2% non-lapsing account. Motion seconded by Al Maccarone and carried
unanimousiy.

s Finance Subcommittee MOTION made by Jane Urban fo accept the 2021-2022 July and August Budget
Expenditure Reports as presented by the Business Manager. Motion seconded by Tess Grous and carried
unanimousiy.

Board of Education Workshop (Assessments and Interventions)
»  WOLF: We Optimize Learning For All
» The state ranks and assesses school districts on more than just test scores. Criteria and CT Accountability Index
shared for 2016-2017, 2017-2018, and 2018-2019. We are trending a little bit fower than the state average but
showing steady improvement. E.O Smith is trending well above the state average.
»  Participation rates are high, never less than 95%.
s Chronic absenteeisin is trending down, close to target. The culture of the schoo! is helping with this,



Ashford Board of Education
Repualar Meeting Mirutes — September 2, 2021
Page2of2

e We can consider testing physical fitness in the fall, when students are likely to be most fit.
e We can offer more high school prep courses, to bring up the on-track to high school graduation score,

¢ Our focus will be ELA and math performance, chronic absenteeism, physical fitness, and overall accountability
index. Science is very close to the state target.

e Plans include academic support coaches, interventionists, tutors, and homework club.
» The board expressed appreciation for the information presented in the workshop and a great meeting overall.

Executive Session — Personnel Negofiations
* No executive session necessary this meeting.

Adjournment

e MOTION made by Kim Kouatly to adjourn the meeting at 9:29 p.m. Motion seconded by Jane Urban and carried
unanimonsiy.

Sara Wilson
Recording Secretary



TIFFANY MARRARA

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Educational Leadership, December 2010
Central Connecticut State University, New Britain, Connecticut
Bachelor of Science in Physical Education and Health, May 2008
Eastern Connecticut State University, Willimantic, Connecticut

CERTIFICATION

043 - Health, Pre-Kindergarten - Grade 12

044 — Physical Education, Pre-Kindergarten - Grade 12
State of Connecticut Coaching Certificate

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Teacher, Puinam Middle School, Putnam, Connecticut February 2021-Present
» Teaching Middle School Physical Education classes
o Creating lesson plans and instructional goals for physical fimess units and skill-based concepts.
o Teaching students the skills to prepare them with the knowledge of life-long fitness concepts and
game-like activities. '
o Teaching students how to create and implement personal fifness goals.
o Designing class warm-ups and lessons that focus on improving the schools’ Connecticut Physical
Fitness Assessment scores and District-Wide Assessment fitness scores.
o Integrated Google Drive, Clagsroom, Forms, Slides, and other tools into the Physical Education
environment and used them for assessment and data tracking purposes.
Teacher, Horace W. Porter School, Colnmbia, Connecticut August 2008-August 2014
Responsibilities:
e Teaching Elementary Physical Education classes
o Created lesson plans and instructional goals for physical fitness units and skill-based concepts.
o Taught students the skills to prepare them with the knowledge of life-long fitness concepts and
game-like activities.
¢ Teaching Middle School Health classes
o Created lesson plans and instructional goals on topics including sexually fransmitted diseases and
pregnancy prevention, drugs, alcohol, and tobacco, nutrition, physical fitness, communicable and
non-communicable illness, the body systems, puberty, personal safety, situational emergency
preparedness, and general First Aid.
o Teaching Middle School Weliness and Life Skills classes
o Developed lesson plans on topics including child rearing, nufritional cooking, decision-making
skills, stress-reducing activities and processes, orienteering, Anti-Bullying Unit, and other
life-enhancing activities and topics.
o Implemented a Scientific Research-Based Intervention Team generated a School-Wide Behavior
plan to support student learning.
o Participate in Data-Driven Decision Making & SMART Goal Assessment and Planning and
Connecticut State Department of Education Teacher Evaluation Pilot (SEED).
o Assisted in the design and participated in a department-wide school climate initiative Respect,
Responsibility, Self-Control.
s Coordinator of Athletics




TIFFANY MARRARA

Hired and supervised coaches and coaching staff, organized student paperwork (physicals,
permission forms, etc,), planned budget purchases for athletes, coaches, and athletic facilities,
oversaw Athletics Webpage, communicated and planned schedules with officials and other
Athletic Directors, and updated parents to changes via an alert call and email system.

Chair of Health Committee (2 years, member for 6 years)

Prepared meeting agendas, distributed meeting notes, and directed the progression of the Health
Committee in fulfilling the needs of the Horace W. Porter’s IHealth and Wellness Committee
initiatives.

Planned and implemented Health Committee objectives: Created a staff fitness plan, organized an
elementary health fair, fundraisers to support a student-initiated cause, recess running club, and
other healthy school initiatives.

Member of the AED Committee, Co-Coordinator of Mentor Program, Cross-Country Coach
Girls Basketball Coach

Teacher, Connecticut Techrical High School System, Middletown and Manchester, Connecticut

September 2014-February 2021

Responsibilities:
e Teaching High School Physical Iducation classes

Q0
o

o}

Creating lesson plans and instructional goals for physical {itness units and skill-based concepts.
Teaching students the skills to prepare them with the knowledge of life-long fitness concepts and
game-like activities.

Teaching students how to create and implement personal fitness goals.

Designing class warm-ups and lessons that focus on improving the schools’ Connecticut Physical
Fitness Assessment scores and District-Wide Assessment fitness scores.

Integrated Google Drive, Classroom, Forms, Slides, and other tools into the Physical Education
environment and used them for assessment and data tracking purposes.

» Teaching High School Health Education classes

¢

cC O o0 C

®» & & O

Creating lesson plans and instructional goals on topics including sexually transmitted diseases and
pregnancy prevention, drugs, alcohol, and tobacco, nufrition, physical fitness, communicable and
non-communicable illness, the body systems, stress management, personal safety, Anti-Bully
methods, and general First Aid.

Integrating Google Drive, Classroom, Forms, Slides, and other tools into the Health Education
classroom.

School Climate Committee Member

Field Day & Pep Rally Committee Member

Class Advisor

Recipient of CT Association of Health Physical Education Recreation and Dance (CTAHPERD)
Grant for $500 toward walking pedometers for a fitness self-awareness and goal setting initiative.
Implementing the Be Proud! Be Responsible! Safer Sex curriculum Pilot for the CT Technical
High School System.

Selected to have four Health Education classes participate in the CT Youth Risk Swvey for the
Connecticut Department of Health.

Daily update and maintenance of the Vinal Tech Morning announcements google website.
Technology Committee Member

School Climate Committee Member

Field Day Commitiee Member



TIFFANY MARRARA

Girls Volleyball Coach
o Organizing a Side-Out Foundation Dig-Pink Event fundraising for Breast Cancer Research.
Assistant Track Coach '
Assistant Softball Coach
Coaches vs Cancer Basketball Organizer






— Tias. 3a

Ashford Board of Education S1R0
440 Westiford Rd. Ashford, CT 06278

APPLICATION FOR ENMPLOYNENT — NON-CERTIFIED POSITIONS

NOTE: All sections must be completed in order for this application to be considered. Please print clearly
in ink or type and return this form to the Superintendent's Office. Incomplete applications will be
rejected.

APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Lumoun Yool A

Name: “{Last) (First) (Middte Initial)

-

p——n -

Address. ~(Number’ Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Mailing Address (f differenty £ 0 Box 2.2 Behnderd. (0 L]

- — . - n ~ i
Contact Phone Number - E-Mail Address « !
POSITION(S) FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING (please check):
L] Paraprofessional L1 Cafeteria E{)ustodian O Clerical/Office

O School Nurse* [ Bus Driver* dSubstEtute: CAA,SA‘?)Q\LO\.()

(specify: teacher, para, custodian, etc.)
*Requires a valid license or certification issued by the State of Connecticut, please attach a copy to this application

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY: Please complete information concerning your employment history,
starting with the most recent employer.

Employer Address Position HeJd Dates of Employment
WS Medn Gonts | Mandwaster G Apprantice | 3|90 - A0
Phan Piat SonkaWackor & | Mprenhce |- 12069
v L]
AVAILABILITY OF APPLICANT:
Date available to begin employment: 'ﬁSﬁ:\)
For substitute applicants, are you available to work full days? \/ half days? \/
EDUCATION: .
Name of High School or Slate Date(s) Area of Study List Diploma, Degree or
Collega | Attended Certification Obtained
Windnan, Tech Yhah cr 2014-201% Wy AC _Diploma




Ashford Board of Education
440 Westford Rd. Ashford, CT 06278
REFERENCES: Please provide the name and contact information for three references who are not
related to you or a member of your family.

Name Address Phone Number

Vincenze WatHa

Wendhorn T On. Tishaacker

Feh wYd 529 %339

Powl Hugan

\rhcw\ oom‘r Severniaind S0

e A RALE

awn L \<M\

T

1230 050!

The Board of Education will not make employment decisions (including decisions related to
hiring, assignment, compensation, promotion, demotion, disciplinary action and termlnatlon) on
the basis of race, color, religion, age, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, national origin,
ancestry, disability{including pregnancy), genetic information, or gender identily or expression,
except in the case of a bona fide occupational qualification.

Connecticut Public Act 16-67 requires all applicants for employment by a local or regional board
of education to submit to a background check prior to an offer of permanent employment. Forms
A-1, A-2 and A-3 that follow this page must be completed and returned with this application.
Employment by the Ashford Board of Education will be considered temporary in nature, pending
the outcome of the background screening.

By signing below, | affirm that the information provided in this application is true and correct. |
understand that if ] knowingly provide false information or fail to disclose the information
requested, 1 shall be subject to disciplinary action by the Ashford Board of Education that may
include denial of employment,

by 41/

Siggétu o%ﬁphcant ' Date

P} 232 |

The Ashford Board of Education is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer



Jennifer Barsaleau <jbarsaleau@ashfordct.org>

Retirement

Marilyn Brozyna <mbrozyna@ashfordct.org> Mon, Aug 23, 2021 at 4:28 PM
To: Staff <staff@ashfordct.org>

| hope everyone has been having a great summer especially all our great teachers! After this past year | still shake my
head with seeing what you guys had to deal with in trying to teach in person and online! Quite an accomplishment! And
also kudos to our great admin and all the secretaries and everyone behind the scenes that kept us running so smoothly. |
have decided to retire at the end of August. | am glad | am writing this as | would be very emotional if | were telling you al
in person. | LOVE Ashford School and everybody that works there. | will miss you all and miss seeing all the kids. Locking
into the school year ahead | feel you will alt be experiencing another stressful year, but | know you will all be ok. Because
of who you all are you will okll Don't forget to breath and stay safe. 1 will miss you all. Sincerely, Marilyn






|'Ede (QmL'»nj
S-G9\

SHIPMAN

MODEL POLICY CLIENTS
SUMMARY OF CHANGES TO MODEL POLICIES
SUMMER 2021 UPDATE

Introduction

In early August 2021, we provided you with updates to our model policies. We have since
revised additional policies, administrative regulations and forms and provide you with this
updated Memorandum to explain those revisions. This Memorandum includes descriptions of all
model document revisions made since December 2020, with the most recently updated
documents highlighted in yellow for your convenience. The redlines for policy changes
identified in this Memorandum are included in the 2021 redlines folder in the client portal.

For access to these policies, regulations, and accompanying documents, please visit our client
portal and use the login and password with which you have been provided. If you need any
assistance with your login and/or password, please contact Maria Ramsay,
mramsay(@goodwin.com. If you have any questions about the policy revisions, feel free to
contact Dori Pagé Antonetti, dantonetti@goodwin.com, Sarah E. Gleason,
segleason(@goodwin.com, or Jessica Richman Smith, jsmith@goodwin.com.

Series 1000: Community/Board Operation

Deadly Weapons and Firearms (Version 8v9)

We have revised this policy to clarify that deadly weapons and firearms are prohibited on school
transportation. The law has always prohibited possession of deadly weapons and firearms at
school-sponsored activities, which includes school transportation. This revision specifies that
school-sponsored activities include school transportation.

Green Cleaning (Version 6v7)

We have revised this policy to make permanent one of the COVID-19 temporary revisions,
which specifies that, pursuant to Connecticut law, a board of education may use any cleaning
product approved by federal law.

Non-Discrimination (Version 8v9)

We have revised this policy to reflect changes made by Public Act No. 21-79 to the statutory
definition of “veteran,” which changes become effective October 1, 2021. We have also
clarified that complaints can be filed regarding discrimination and harassment, and that
individuals who wish to request or discuss accommodations based on religion or disability may
contact relevant school officials. In light of the recent Notice of Interpretation issued by the U.S.
Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, we clarified that complaints based on
allegations of discrimination or harassment for reasons such as gender identity or sexual
orientation will be handled pursuant to the board’s policies regarding sex discrimination and

10094835v1 © 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



sexual harassment. We have also revised the regulations to reflect that complaints against the
Superintendent should be filed with the Board Chair, who will take appropriate steps to cause the
matter to be investigated in a manner consistent with board policy and regulation. Finally, we
have clarified when timelines for investigation of complaints may be reasonably extended.

Use of School Facilities (Version 14v15)
We have revised this policy to add a new Section F, which requires users of school facilities to
comply with any applicable health and safety protocols.

Visitors and Observations in Schools (Version 5v6)
We have revised this policy to make permanent the language requiring visitors to comply with
any health and safety protocols in place at the time of a visit.

Volunteers (Version 4v5)

We have revised this policy to make permanent the language requiring volunteers to comply with
any health and safety protocols in place at the time of volunteering. As a best practice, we have
added that “Group I1” volunteers must have a background check at least every five (5) years and
we included a five-year retention period for volunteer background check records.

Series 2000: Administration

Retention of Electronic Records (Version 14v16)

We have revised this policy in light of Section 147 of June Special Session, Public Act No. 21-1,
which revises the definition of public records. We further revised the policy to clarify that it
applies to all individuals granted access to the district’s computer systems and/or networks, not
only employees.

Series 3000: Business

NONE

Series 4000: Personnel

Non-Discrimination {Version 22v23)

We have revised this policy to reflect changes made by Public Act No. 21-79 to the statutory
definition of “veteran,” which changes become effective October 1, 2021. We have also
clarified that complaints can be filed regarding discrimination and harassment, and that
individuals who wish to request or discuss accommeodations based on religion or disability may
contact relevant school officials. In light of the recent Notice of Interpretation issued by the U.S.
Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, we clarified that complaints based on
allegations of discrimination or harassment for reasons such as gender identity or sexual
orientation will be handled pursuant to the board’s policies regarding sex discrimination and
sexual harassment. We have aiso revised the regulations to reflect that complaints against the
Superintendent should be filed with the Board Chair, who will take appropriate steps to cause the
matter to be investigated in a manner consistent with board policy and reguiation. Finally, we
have clarified when timelines for investigation of complaints may be reasonably extended.

2
i0094835v1 © 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LEP. All rights reserved.



Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and Sexual Harassment in the Workplace (Version
14v15)

In light of the recent Notice of Interpretation issued by the U.S. Department of Education, Office
for Civil Rights, we have revised this policy and administrative regulations to clarify that Title
IX prohibits discrimination on the basis of sexual orientation and gender identity. We have
further revised the administrative regulations to address practical application of Title IX’s
requirements by, among other things, clarifying definitions and the appeal process.

Series 5000: Students

Bullving and Safe School Climate (Version 38v39)

We have revised this policy to conform with Public Act No. 19-166, regarding bullying and safe
school climate, The law, which passed two years ago, contained various provisions that recently
went into effect. Effective July 1, 2021, the law changes the definition of “bullying” and “school
climate,” adds new statutory definitions, and expands on the parental notification requirements
surrounding verified acts of bullying. We also revised the policy to reflect a board’s statutory
obligation to post the following on their websites: 1) training materials for school administrators;
and 2) a plain language explanation of rights and remedies under Connecticut General Statutes
10-4a and 10-4b. The law requires that the training materials be posted after consultation with
the State Department of Education and the Connecticut Social and Emotional Leaning and
School Climate Advisory Collaborative. Shipman & Goodwin offers draft training materials,
provided upon request, for boards to consider as they seek to comply with this requirement. The
law also provides that the plain language explanation of rights and remedies will be developed
and provided to boards of education by the Connecticut Social and Emotional Learning and
School Climate Advisory Collaborative. Finally, we revised the policy in light of Public Act No.
21-95, which identifies additional individuals who must serve on a safe school climate
committee, effective July 1, 2021.

Graduation Requirements (Version 5v6)

We revised this policy in light of Sections 10 and 12 of Public Act No. 21-144, which repealed
the statutory provisions that permitted students to graduate from high school upon the successful
completion of the academic advancement program established by the State Board of Education.
Specifically, we removed the section entitled “Academic Advancement Program.”

Health Assessments (Version 21v23)

We have revised this policy to conform with Public Act No. 21-95, regarding the implementation
of vision screenings, and Public Act No. 21-121, regarding the reporting requirements for
children with a diagnosis of asthma. Under the new law, districts must report, on a triennial
basis, the total number of children having a diagnosis of asthma at the time of enrollment, in
grade six or seven, and in grade nine or ten (rather than grade ten or eleven, as previously
required). Note: If the district altered its health assessment requirements for the 2020-2021
school year in light of the COVID-19 public health emergency, and it reverts back to its usual
timeline for assessment requirements, the district should ensure that it has health assessments on
file for each student in accordance with existing state law.

3
10094835vI © 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



Immunizations (Version 16v17)
We have revised these administrative regulations to comport with Public Act No, 21-6, which
revised the religious exemption to the immunization requirements for school attendance.

Non-Discrimination (Version 23v24)

We have revised this policy to reflect changes made by Public Act No. 21-79 to the statutory
definition of “veteran,” which changes become effective October 1, 2021. We have also
clarified that complaints can be filed regarding discrimination and harassment, and that
individuals who wish to request or discuss accommodations based on religion or disability may
contact relevant school officials. In light of the recent Notice of Interpretation issued by the U.S.
Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights, we clarified that complaints based on
allegations of discrimination or harassment for reasons such as gender identity or sexual
orientation will be handled pursuant to the board’s policies regarding sex discrimination and
sexual harassment. We have also revised the regulations to reflect that complaints against the
Superintendent should be filed with the Board Chair, who will take appropriate steps to cause the
matter to be investigated in a manner consistent with board policy and regulation. Finally, we
have clarified when timelines for investigation of complaints may be reasonably extended.

Student Privacy (PPRA) (Version 11v12)

In light of guidance issued by the U.S. Department of Education’s Student Privacy Policy Office,
we have revised this policy, and the accompanying model notification, to clarify when the
administration must obtain prior written consent of a parent or student before administering a
student survey related to certain topics, and when the administration must provide parents or
students notice and an opportunity to opt out of participation. We also made minor revisions to
reflect statutory language.

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 - Prohibition of Sex Discrimination and
Sexual Harassment (Version 20 v 21)

In light of the recent Notice of Interpretation issued by the U.S. Department of Education, Office
for Civil Rights, we have revised this policy and administrative regulations to clarify that Title
IX prohibits discrimination on the basis of sexual orientation and gender identity. We have
further revised the administrative regulations to address practical application of Title 1X’s
requirements by, among other things, clarifying definitions and the appeal process.

Trausportation (Version 18v19)

We have revised this policy to make permanent a temporary COVID-19 provision concerning
compliance with health and safety protocols. We have also added a provision to clarify that
student behavior on school transportation must be in compliance with all school rules and
regulations.

Series 6000: Instruction

Credit for Online Courses [Optional: and Remote Learning] (Version 8v5)

We have revised this policy to clarify that remote learning provided by the District will be
provided at board expense, but expenses incurred for taking an online course identified by the
student and/or parent to supplement the district’s offerings will be the responsibility of the

4
10094835v1 © 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



student and/or parent. In light of Public Act 21-46, June Special Session, Public Act 21-2, and
recent guidance from the State Department of Education dated July 15, 2021, we further revised
this policy to include two optional sections. The first optional section authorizes remote learning
in grades nine through twelve, beginning in the 2022-2023 school year, in accordance with the
policy. The second optional section recognizes that there may be rare circumstances, before July
1, 2022, that necessitate programming other than in-person instruction and authorizes the
Superintendent or designee to develop administrative procedures and regulations regarding
continued educational opportunities, which may but need not include “remote learning,” in such
circumstances.

Limited Exemptions from In-Person School and Eligibility for and Provision of
Continued Educational Opportunities During the 2021-2022 School Year (VEW
Temporary Administrative Procedures for the 2021-2022 School Year)

Consistent with guidance from the State Department of Education, we have also drafied
administrative procedures regarding exemption from in-person school and continued
educational opportunities during the 2021-2022 school year. These administrative
procedures need not be adopted by the board and can be used in conjunction with the
Credit for Online Courses and Remote Learning Policy or independent of such policy.
The administrative procedures allow districts to customize the type of continued
educational opportunities they may provide, including whether such opportunities will
include remote learning opportunities. The procedures also include a form, entitled
“Request for Exemption From In-Person School and Request for Provision of Continued
Educational Opportunities,” that districts can use when considering whether to provide
continued educational opportunities based on a student’s health or medical condition
and/or a student’s elevated risk from COVID-19 exposure due to co-habiting family
members or guardians with documented vulnerability to COVID-19.

Parent-Teacher Communication (Version 7v8)

We have revised this policy to comply with Public Act No. 21-46, as revised by the budget
implementer, which requires boards of education to (1) offer parents the option of attending
parent-teacher conferences remotely, and (2) conduct additional parent-teacher conferences
during periods of remote learning in certain instances. The new law also requires, among other
things, that school districts collect certain emergency contact information and provide, after
January 1, 2022, a document to be developed by the State Department of Education concerning
educational, safety, mental health, and food insecurity resources at any parent-teacher conference
required during a period of remote learning. The revised policy is accompanied by
administrative regulations addressing these requirements, which districts can further customize
to reflect district-specific parent-teacher communication requirements.

Weighted Grading and Calculation of Grade Point Averages (formerly titled Weighted
Grading for Honors Classes) (Version 4v5)

Section 13 of Public Act No. 21-199 revises Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-220g to provide that a board
of education must have a policy concerning the manner in which students’ grade point averages
are calculated, which policy must include whether grade point averages are weighted or not
weighted. The Act further expands the classes and programs for which grades may be weighted.
The law previously required that this policy concern only whether grades from honors and

5
10094835v1 © 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



advanced placement classes are given more weight than grades from other classes. We have
revised this policy, and its title, in accordance with these changes in the law.

Series 9000: Board Bylaws

Meeting Conduct (Version 8v6)

Under the Freedom of Information Act, public agencies, including boards of education, must
make their meetings, other than executive sessions, open to the public. We have revised this
policy in light of June Special Session, Public Act No. 21-2, which requires boards of education
to provide board members with the opportunity to participate in public meetings by means of
¢lectronic equipment. The new law also allows, but does not require, until April 30, 2022, public
agencies to hold public meetings that are accessible to the public through electronic equipment,
or through electronic equipment in conjunction with an in-person meeting. Accordingly, Section
5 of the revised bylaw, Procedures for Public Participation by Means of Electronic Equipment, is
optional. However, if boards do not adopt this section of the revised bylaw, they should be
prepared to accommodate any changes necessitated by pandemic-related conditions in the event
that such conditions warrant a return to fully remote board meetings.

6
16094835v1 € 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. Al rights reserved.



Dl ed e
@z\%\\\ .RP _ < M 21-22 Budget/Expenditure Keport — Juty

. mw o e
Pey-boveh U AN Ashford Board of Education
BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2021 ToDate: | 7/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 [ subtctal by Collapse Mask 1 Include pre encumbrance 4] Print accounts with zerc balance [/ Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
7] Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Numbsr Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Emcumbrance  Budget Baiance % Bud
TR I i Dfenor Sp EA. T §5,0000 -@_Mww.,m@,iifléﬁs_mm.ﬂ..m,m;.1,\1..;@.“,,3%5& N §117 44287 96.15%
o6 aaz0 F6ToAAe T T T A Superendets O §ré.0ag06 . $0.00 $6.00 §78,004,00 $0.00 78,084,007 100.00%
TEn RO G A A0 T T Addin. Pancipal T §145,43800  §8A7BA2 §5475.42 51 mm,..m.mmw‘m‘\i.%.,Ii‘ma.\%..x‘li....m%mm%,o.lmm TTTE8. 5%
ToaEGeTe0 1. A0 T Adrmin - Prncipal - Assetant - §ar,125.00 $3.615.39 "T§3 61528 $85,505.61 g0 $95,500.61 _ 9b.88%
JeoesraAt0.0eAd0 Adr - Busmaes Manager- €0 “$87.12570 $0.00 F0867 587,425.00  $0.00 $87,125.00  100.00%
Ohject Administrators - 100 $510,623.00 $13,551.50 $13,551.50 $487,071.50 $0.09 $497,071.56  97.35%
{bie.1650.470.00.1.10 T Parasducatar - Reg, Ed. B “§T4507.00 $0.00 - $0.00 $174,507,00 $0.00 F174,507.00  100.00%
10071200.116.00.2.12 Paacdieator S B4 AlEEEA 00 goo0 5000 $406,654.00 $0.00 $406,664.00  100.0C%
foozfagaioood 0T T g R S T §eg.g2ra0 32,5478 " T USEEATAS B “g67,378.81 " 93365
“Joozacoioezzid ] gy SR T T ~EAETETE.00 T §, 78788 §78766 94469134 0T T E44,65T 84 88T 5%
G0 23T6.AT6.00.040 o “Wgefing Sfipend -BOE 70000 $0.00 TG0 e20000 f..,...iiid.caalxk..]iaﬁ.&..lom-..i,anm%n
i m.,m.m.m.o:b.c..so,u_w._w:oli,..%li.E.,..i:.- i Rasiatant - Guserntende SeEAga00 T §2.545.88 TS EAERE $63,846.15 T g0.00 $53,646.15  96.15%
opizEaT00a g T T SNty - GO §515.00 86,60 $0.00 §§i500° " $0.00 $575.00  100.00%
§002400.110.30.1-1€ Thice Siatf - poneipal TU§TA060 | §aaras §Biarqe | srzpezar 50.00 §72.040.37 _B7.18%
BT RE LR TR I e ekl Galing Stpend Ts,000.00 7 R “s0.00 "T$,60008 sag0 T 7T §1,660.00 400.00%
F502575190.004.40 e e S BuRess - GO STORERS 00 8408804 $4,08804 —sioaaseee T o0 wi0d4s088  8515%
{g.5580.110.01.1.10 Paraeducatar - 1ech Asst @4ger00_ $0.00 $0.00 §34,587,00 $0.00 $34,867.00  400.00%
D K ~Gonsultant - Tachnology §atesToe " §3,446.58 §3,446.38 8B40 43 $0.00 $50.404.42  86.25%
“{50.2600.110.80.1.10 - Custedians - keg & Subs $216,024.00 §1,649.50 $1,648.50 215 27450 $0.00 3215,2/4.50  05.24%
R R Rt R LKL R Gstodians - sammer G go.c0 Tegge T T ST ETE G0 $o00 " e7.676.00  10000%
T00:2600.110.52.1- T TTCustodins - Emergency OT T B00.08 6,60 G $1,560.00 600 $1,500.00  {00.00%
“ieE Fros ficatads T T R vy sEbaEEeo T T§bo0 000 et pen B0 TSGR0 T 8a0,092007 " GE.C0%
T00.2700.110.31.9.10 - T T aRspor - Goordinator ir $36,462.00 §2,676.21 T§2,678.21 §35 78878 $5.60 $93.785.79  92.56%
T66.5700.790.55.5.40 Drfeers - Reg. Ed. "~ §72,180.00 584,98 §364.58 §71,175.02 $0.00 §F,77500  99AT%
R e KRl KK L I Brvers- Substies .. mmwmlmaua,.isu.iﬂti@m.‘%tiw..sl% ~gd.g0 8683200 50.00 $9,652.00__100.00%
(oo sreniioeatn. ST NIRRT ""$50,323,00 §2,500,00 $5.500,00 " §47,628.00 $0.00 §a7B2a b0 | 95.05%
T00,2780470.490.8,40 " rransport - Class e - T$E,808.00 T sue "T$0.00 §8,806.00 $0.00 TTRES06.00 | 100.00%
~igrargAT0siaas T T anspor - Exgacuricuiar ) §2ea000 §0.00 " 80,08 SR e T b0 $a,640,00  {00760%
6279041032810 o mnepor - Aler Sehoot ACHY ‘ $8,540.08 §0.00 T TTH0.00 $9,520.00 §0.00 $6.520,00  100.00%
F5073706.110.00.0.15 - Non-Cert Stai - Gate 30700 §0.60 $0.00 “TTgeed $0.59 $0.00 0.65%
Object Non-Certfied Staff- 110 $1,670,878.00 $23,763.74 $23,753.74 $1,547,114.26 $0.00 §1,547,114.26  98.49%
,.&%&%ﬁ:.m“.A.%mﬂi.{,!il.,.,zili‘_..omw;m.m.mnmﬂm“mm#Qaw.. .‘Hzlw.wﬁmiﬂ.,,ﬁmﬂmm@m.,ﬂ%l;..51 30.00 §000 | §1,156,087,00 "§0.08 $4.{56,061.00  100.00%
o064 o0 T T i.‘mmﬂ.mm:mmn.vmuw%ﬂmw%m. T e115,45400 TTReee T Stloo " §7i5454.00 soo0 " AE, 15400 i00.00%
e KRS [ I P T T T TR 800 " gEee T T T ~~geaEige  __$0.00 99681800 100.00%
ToostoTiTas 0 T Cort St - Muse Tgi2Es000 I 50,00 s aGe S0 $185,508.00 1 35.06%
65,1060 711 85,130 T Cert Star - World Language o “§isdsdend "soEn T T 0.0 —EeaEEAS 00 $0.00° 5135,545.00  100.00%
Fe TG00 AT A AC T T T Cort S5~ Ennchment ottt T §8RATE00 T 000 §0.00 . §92,272.00 §0.00 $45.579.00 100,005
60.4000.111,50.1.10 ; ~_Cert Sta - Miadle School T §55,210.00 §o.0c 3000 $655,210.00 50,60 $655,210.00 _ 100.00%
Yoo ATi 1A d0” T T Cor SR Met Tmérventon 5000 o soo0 $0.50 TTUERE0 so00 0%
00260411 S2.A 0D Cert Staff - Remedial - §70,702.00 §0.06 TTgECG . $70,702.00 $ToC T §P070400_ 100.00%
Jo5 20011138210 CarSmR-Sp 4. §oo5Ase 00 $0.00 $0.00 $225 4B6.00 §o.00 " T§205,48500  100.00%
SRaTTe TGO g G §haf - Socal verker $64,545.00 §500 50.00 §E4EAs 00 T T §0.00 $64,545.00  100.00%
{0821 20,111.00.1.10 T T SR Staf - Senaal Counselor $50,022.00 $0.00 30.00 $5¢,022.00 50.00 $50,022.00 _100.00%
T80.2140.111,00.2.10 ] T Gert Staf - Psychologist - §57,019.00 50,00 §0.00 5701800 §0.60 $57,616.00 100.50%
TgoAseAtio0aA0 - CenStE-Speech Srazz100 T 78000 TT§0.00 TTTEIA231.60 $0.00 §74,221.00190.00%
e e E ¢ I G sl T Clbrary Media spe g0 8500 T T TR00E T —s0geT TgaG,ras.00 7T TsBlogT T 83078500 00.00%
Object: Certified Staff- 111 $2,856,088.00 $0.00 $0.00 §2,856,058.00 $0.00 $2,856,058.00  100.00%
ARk ER KT R &lim,mma..mmmmmm“_vmmmm..u.nwmwwmw.c.!Je.;.A.I?‘.t.mmw.wgibmi e g T g g5 0600 e T §62,400.08 10C.00%
Print’ 00/02/2021  4:36:20 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2021.2.14 Page: 1

N



v Ashford Bo.. . of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD

From Date:

72021 To Date: 713112021

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 D Subtfotal by Collapse Mask [} Include pre encumbrance H Print aceounts with zaro balance u Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[#] Exclude Inactive Accounts with zerc balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balanice % Bud
Toatoce. 19337340 T T SibWerkshop Pay | T Uszso000 T T TSG.007 ~T T ggened T Tgno0” T s2s0000 10, C0%
{06.1200,115.00.2.70 Sub Teachers/Paras. - Sp. Ed. $fEst000 T TTTRegaTT T stee T $13,500.00 ety $19,500.007 100.06%
Object Stbstitutes - 113 $68,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,400.00 5000 $68,400.00  100.00%

“f8Geet s 00 A0 T T TGS Staff- CT TEAM Mentor — A good T §ood T E2iero0 TTTS000 . $2427.007  700.06%
{00 {200;187.02.212 " "Extended School Yr/Summer Sch, . soeo {$2,290.00) "(s220000) T $2.89000 “§32s006 0 © T g0 olt%
Tob 2210570 10 Tt Cumigilum Develspient © T 7 “saf0o00 T Ts@ge” T T S000 ~—TEidgo0 T T $0.007 "s4fooio T T100:00%
1O0ZR90 15130510 T Program Advisars | R X X I - N T§.007 T $20,980.007 “T$000 . $20,980.007 106:E0%
100.2280745731016 0 . Program Dir. & T T yeayspa T Tseoo U TTs000 T T$100475.00 “Tsooo T $10,{75.00  100.00%
100.2900751.30.1.10 T “Athletic- Goashies T .. ‘gezeee00 T Ueo00 T sab T Thea@ssto 5600 " §22,88600 " 100T50%
100.2900.161.31.1.40 ~ Event Chaperones ’ ~"7$2,596.00 goag " T TTsognTT T T Ts2.58600 gaod T T T$2598.00  100.00%
Object: Additional Compensation - 151 $62,844.00 ($2,280.00) (52,250.00) $65,134.00 $2,280.00 $52,844.00  100.00%

TU61Z00 B R0 f,: o ESY Brogram Teachers .. _ _ $12,500.00" T TTTeh 04388 TS204s8s o §104sens T o0 " §io4se (s 83.65%
100,4200.152.11.2.10 - ESY Frogram paraprofessionals "7$10,000.00 $2.946.37" $2,346.37 $7,053.63 T Tgnon " 57,053,683 70.54%
TO02130182.00240 _ 7 EsY Fragem Nurse $2,600.00 —50.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.60  100.00%
T00.2760.452.00.2.10 “TTESY Program Diivers “$5,000.00 T 750.00 “saoe $6,000.0¢ $0.00 §6,000.00 ~ 100.00%
Object: ESY Program - 152 $30,500.00 $4,930.22 $4,990.22 $25,508.78 50.00 §25,509.78  B3.64%

Too 0BT A L [ MedissDénta] s, Reg Ed.~ " $62608.00 STTsa8s  §167,88680 966835117 T g7Ers000 | (3119,658.8) T -44B%
At {ddEToET e T T " UHSAER Contrip T Regd, T T $76,25000  $9.730.00 "$9,750.00° TUgBes0000 T os0.00 T $65,500.00 - B7.21%
jo64000.210.68.440 . ___ _ HeafthcareWaiver- Reg®d §40258.00 $1,500.00 "$1,500,00° 538,758,00_ __ 30.00 '$38,758.00  96.2¢%
A0001200.210.0T23¢ T T iedical/Cenl Ios. - Sp ED. T saga gyl 95970187 T U859, J,701.67 §305,165.13_ ~ "$209,938.80 $9,216.33 2.50%
foojado2foezde. T T ~'SATER Confiib. - Sp. Ed, ““$ap00000 RS 00G.00 " T§s,00000 7 B2800808 T TT$0.00 ~ T _sedgodiol " "Ta0ES%
1007320037003 500 T Healthcare vvaiver - Sp. £d $10,125.00 30,00 50.00 “$10,125.00 go.on " 810,12500  100.00%
Object Employee Insurance = 210 $1,353,588.00 $231,808.78 $231,800.76 $1,121,789.24 $1,087,848.10 $33,941.14 2.51%

Too1680275 00048 T T T “GroupLie fns. -Reg.EE | T . TTTTgisate00 0 T Ts000 o TUs000 T RS, 29z T staToges | T (S1ASEZE) -T1.50%
{ofi200.215.00.2.14 A ™~ Group Life ins. - Sp. E4. ' ~ gamsson T T TTmee T 7 Tgoloo ~Tg3,238.00 $3,029.52 $208.48 B.44%
Object: Life Insurance - 215 $16,450.00 50.00 $0.00 $16,450.00 §17,737.80 ($1,287.80)  7.83%

R st ceARRg s, TS s e SRS TSN S B
IpA200 8000240 " SSiMedicare Cost -Sp.Ed. X N o = ST . (L A— TTg000. | TT O TShe7ERAS 942k
1003700 220,005 T g8/Medicare Cost - Cafe o $0.00 $0.00 TTTTT§0.00 '$0.60 000 $0.00 0.00%
Object: Social Securlty/Medicare - 220 $193,357.00 $2,158.23 $2,158.23 $191,198.77 $0.00 $191,18877  98.8B%

Te0T10007288. 460 T T T Retifernt - Fary " - $0.00 ~_so00___ __s000 _ T $0.00 $0.00 _ 0.00%
“00.1000.236.01,1.14" T .lwmmman. “cervaoshTReg BT T Tsa013.00 §477.55 $477.85 TR0 $20,13838 T 97.6E%
oo 00t 20,0440 N “Rafiremt - Non-Certi403b-Reg. T greSS000  Siseesr - §1.856.87 974,99 593.03 §0.00. 87498303 873 7%
fogzbos00iZe T Refirsmt - Non-Cerb4036-8p. E "~ " "§37,32600 U $125.04 “ 512594 TTgs7ZOogs T T Us00 TT$37,200.88  90.66%
o, 7200,230/02.2.10_ T Reffemt- Carjd0do-Sp. B4 | S579500 - (356,803, 43 T (gegB0s ATy seasusa4s T 8000 | 963,50843 437.56%
{ooess0esngo T8 T T " ifedical ins - Retiremt- Cert. ’ g27,803.00 3843480 $81434.80 $18,368.20 TT$43,17400 (527,505.80] -82.03%
Object Retirement Bensfits - 230 $168,087.00 ($49,208.67) (48,208,87) 5217,295.87 $42,174.00 $175,121.87  104.13%

RgEeEE e XE T T T T T liton Reimbursement- 60 T T g T ST s T e Bod0e T T TS B g 4000.00 T 100.66%
Chject: Tuibon Reimbursement/Non-Unicn - 2306 $1,000.00 $0.00 3000 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,00  100.00%

00.1060.251.00.1,10 T " Tufion Refmbarsemerit-AEA " T 000066 T 000 T T $0/G0" T $to80c60 T S0, 008100090 160l0%
100.2400.25100070 "7 riiticn Reimbursement - Adminl , §2,000.00 50,00 . $0.00 $2,000000 5000 §2,600.00  100.00%
Object: Tuition Reimbursement for Certified & AEA ~ 251 $12,000.00 50,00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.09 $12,000.00  100.00%

Printed: 09/02/2021 4:36:20 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2021.2.14 Page: 2



. “@\&«\I\ Ashford Board of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2021 ToDate:  7/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 [[] Subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbgrance Brint accounts with zere balance [#l Filter Encumbrance Detzil by Date Range

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance
Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumirance  Budget Balance % Bud

et Ao 1 ———p——e ==k e b e Vs o 8 e s TP ] 7 22 A e e St Bl e et AR

on Reimbursement - MEL! ‘ £5,000.00 $0.00 Tgooo 7 $5,000.00 $0.00 §5000.00 400.00%
Object: Tuition Reimbursement Aides/MEU! - 252 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 £5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00  100.00%

Account Number

380000, 2520040

iGodvonsege s T T T e, Comp. - Reg. B, T e.*-,wﬂo&...ousNﬂ“.mwswm%!aii..\,\...l.wm..moi.li-iiwﬂmqq..mnlﬁa.\-.% Tgod T $4,000.00  1€0.00%

SGoAsg 000218 Unamp, Comp.- 8p. Ed. ' 55,451.00 ""7$0.00 $0.00 $5,481.00 $0.00 §8,484.00  400.00%

Ohbject: Unemployment- 260 $12,481.00 $0,00 $0.00 £12,481.00 50.00 $12,481.00  100.00%

e amemra et i Wt P e L P e esin mb et e o

fonidonzra.do a0 e e S oM. 1M, - Reg. Bd. | T $22,756.00 50,00 $6.00" " .i.m%_.mm“mm@!i TTTTSEeY T T§ea7s6.00 8&83

{00.4200.270,00.2.10 . e e Comp, 138, SR, B $13,439.00" §0.60 T$0.00 $73,13808 Tg0.007 14.138,00"  100.00%
Object: Worker's Compensation - 270 $35,895.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,885.00 $0.00 $35,895.00  100.00%

30.60 $575.00 95.83%

“{302300.290,00.2,12 Other Benciis - Sp Ed. $505.00 §g5.00 §25.00

R ST T T oiher Benaiis - Superfmienda ~§tgooed T segoT T 8000 T SLORSS 8000 §LE0000  T00.00%
g0 Z40t2e0Be A1 ) Ctier Benefits - Principal ) 34,200.00 0000 50,00 TU§ieg0.00 goo0 “"$1,200.00_160.00%

arma e e ity

T505800-280.00.4 40T T Citing Alowance - Custcate $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 51,800.00 §0.08 $4.800.00 " 100.00%
Object Other Empleyes Benefits ~ Travel/Call - 280 $5,400.00 $25.00 $25.00 $5,375.0C $3.00 $5,375.00 99.54%

g T T P e R e SIS T TR - N O 1/ L3,
Jodaooo szt T “Taacher Workshops - Reg. Ed. $0700 %0.00 20,00 $0.00 §age T T 00T 0G0%

————— TR Lo v T 87

Tooisddaaoateis " Professional Dev. - 5p. Ed. o $1950,00 $6.00 $0.00 $1.950.00 £C.00 7,950,001

e e o e s T T

— E e - -

To0 300 a0 8220 "T T acher Workshops - Sp. Ed. 50.08 §0.65 000 §0.00 §0.00 £0.00 a

e e e 4 T S A T e - i e P e R ¥ R e A AT - 1 e T s At T LT s M S A et it mppr—

Prafessiona; Dev. Admin - CO $3,000.00° 50700 "50.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 “$3,000.00 00.00%
Object: Professional Development - 336 $12,483.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,485.00 $0.00 $12,483.00  100.00%

Fot2350.330.00.1-10°

g sEEIT O AT T T T Gutsourced Evals - 9p. Ed TT§7,00.00 0,00 $0.00 $7,000.00 “good 7 §v.000.00  100.00%
{00.2150.440.06.2.12 e T S hisourced Speech -Sp B "U§77,220.00 $2,250.00 “§Z2e000 . $74,30.00 $0.00 §74,530.00 _ 97.08%
“{002160.340.00.2.12 T Giisourced Oce, Ther. - Sp. Ed T T Trg,487.00 - $0.00 50.00 §73,487.40 50.0C §73,487°00 " 100.65%
weh o scoa e " T 7T T " ouiscurced By fher ~Sp Ed . $4528400 T TTg.0d “Tg0,d0 g4 EEA00 0.0 $as 254 GE  100.00%
OGS0 34080 Gitsourced Medical Advisor 0000 $0.60 "$0.00 150060 $1,500.00 " $0.00 0.00%
“oootessostedz " ~Guisourced Sehavior Ther.-Sp_ N “so.06 . $8,000.00 e T e G §9,600,60” 100.00%
Yoooisosicazadz T %...o.e,m.%m.mmwomn.mm_mmuw.wmnum_.f. o i ! Theogo T T sego T g T 40,00 50.00 G.60%
{05 2zs0.sabs0 e T “Visbaie Development TTTsoed T TTs0.00 e e BT Gy T 060 U TR0 0.00%
Yoo 281 6340.01.2.10 - T Tegal EXpOMSE-SP.EA: . e $3,C00.00 L §000 “Usso00.00 8000 §4p0000  100.00%
J00.2840.340.08.440 7T T T T [éyal Expense - Reg. Ed. T T 11,0600007 TTTg0l0 o T, d00000 g e T $41,000.00  100.00%
OSERTG a6 eaAAe T T T T other Prof. SéRiges - Broker . $318000 L 005" Tesis000 $.00 $5456.00  100.00%
Tooagedasee A T T Volunicer SSTEEMNG . . e T TS0 g T gogn | 80.00 “e000" T 0.00%
oS DR, i T R 1 O 1. L

Yoee510:340,02.3.48 ) payroll Erocessing T _$500.00 #5000 $0.00 S500.60" 160.06%

ipo.Z7o0.3Adense | ...1i-.igm.uam_hmi.m.ﬂmm@ﬁm T .‘; .%_mmaoai.: ~Tsbo0 %00 §resEe _ soco §765.00  100.00%
FEe T TT§s 280000 400.60%

100 2800.440.001.10 ‘Ashlstic - Oftficials $5,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 '$8,280,00 ’ $0.60 $5,280.00
Object Gther Professional Services - 340 $258,199.00 $2,280.00 $2,290.00 $250,809.00 $%,500.00 $249,408.00  58.50%

g e R AR e ervee et ba - Smmrrmm— - W o

L st R 2 e T

‘{ooZ800AR0.30115 S ‘...-!_@.Hmazmﬂmwm@wﬂmm Mohitor T 810000 $0.06 $0.00° $700.00 30740 ~§700.50  700.00%
it - e« W 1 T B S
GosEihamosaias .i_,..__mmmmzmumm,m Flooring T sedo T3 T ] $0.00 5000 TG00 T 0.00%
wooze00A%eE e T N Maiftenance - Gen'l & Repairs $207000:00 N o ....ﬁmwmw;.ao‘il.,. "e143600 7 1820360 " etlo%
,&o”mmmaw&owﬁim:ﬁ = Malntenance - Painting sBO0.60 T egania” T $0.00 T 000 100.00%
(0D RECT 43035143 T Waintenance - Radon Testing T $000 U080 ,......I.w.t.s...].ﬂ....!;:mm““oaw..|a..s % R T T R o

4 e an P

10072600430 36,198 _ o ,‘.mammﬂwﬂm”mmm“,w.m.l.ﬁw_.mmmmms.s $3,700,00° . §0.00 Ts0.00 TTgs,y00Ch 8000 mmm_.aa.oDSo.Sg
100/2600.430,37.4.13 i Niainienance - water Monitoring $1€,700.00 §0.00 Tgou0 T T 916,700,007 SEEE T T T §16,285.00 97.45%

Waintenance - Building $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

o L s ron A ANAR L e & A T % s L

{00, 2500 430.36.1.13
*unaw?) 09/0212021 4:36:20 PM Repott;  ptGLGenRpt e 2021.2.14 Page: 3

A



1
®>%‘7 \\ Ashford Box. .. of Education

W
BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD , From Date:  7/1/2021 ToDate:  7/84/2021
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 [ Subtotal by Collapse Mask 7] include pre encurmbrance {] Print acecunts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Excluds Inactive Accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description Gl Budget Range To Date YT1D Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
100psEAsg g s T T T ..W_lamhmﬁsmznm TBoiler Repairs . 1331600 T "~ 000 T U osedd T TTgasgzéen T TSG00 T $13,376.00 __ 100.06%
H00261045082.143 " T TMaitenance - Building - Repai T §0.00 " "sh.00 ~§g0n . sedo T 8000 |00 0.00%
100.2610.430.33.113 — " Maintenance - HVAC ST TUUstigecest 0 osm0 "$0.00_ §17,00000 T T§14,000000 100.60%
fodlzeq04s0 a8 T T CTNidienanee<Roof T CC ‘sésooos T 7 sap0i00 T Te4s0.00 T T §542000 " 73542000 " "91.86%
0 e10As0sE 1~ 7 T 7T " Maintenance - Generator T T Ts2s00.00 o6 T Tsomn” T TTTSZsoddo” T - @a0.56)  -1.62%
HouZss0d30 00T T T T Nigintenance - Sulding - Graun T $2000; oo’ T TTTTTUSee_ T so0 T s2pobob T T szdedc ing oo
100-2s70.430.001.737 T Mainténance - Safely - FieEq 7 $7.70000 Cge07.507 | $60750 | T$7T,00280 $é2188 " 7 ‘sesrolez  85.33%
“{00/2700.430.00.1.14 " ' " Transport- Fieet Maintenance 7 T$16,000.00 T Usgod T s00e” s10,000.00 $0.00 “g10i600.00 " 100.00%
Object Repairs & Maintenance Services - 430 $103,676.00 $1,448.50 51,448.50 $102,227.50 $14,394.96 $87,83254  B4T2%
100.26A0 A BIATT T T TEquip-F Repairs - Nordnstrue, T TTTTUsas000 U Tgood T T 6.00” T eispen’ T Tseoo T T "sesio] OG00%
ogZeduidsiszziz L Equp- Kepaifs_ Instrus, Sp. 880060 C C T s0.00 $000 . ssoofo T T 80007 T 7T 3500, 00T 100.60%
100.2540.434.32.1.10 o Equip - Repairs - Iistric. Reg $1,550.00 $0.00" ~ 30,00 $1,550.00 - $0.00 7 74,550,007 100G0%
Object: General Equipment Repairs - 431 §z30000 $0.00 50.00 $2,300.00 $0.00 $2,300.00  100.00%
{00727 384400054 Transport - Fasity Usage $3,600.00 T ee T T T g T sdstoos T S0.00 §3,8001007 100.00%
Object: Facilty Usage - 440 $8,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,600.00 $0.00 $3,600.00  100.00%
T T s T T L ST e T TR T e s L
100,2710.510.00.374 T Transport- Class Trip- Tolls $110.00 “$0.00 T 7000 $110.90 $0.00 $710.00  100.00%
Object Student Transportation - 510 $110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.00 $0,00 $116.00  100.00%
Hooj2880.520007 000 T T T s, - Stident Agdident-Tr T T Tveeed T soeoT T T T¥foroocT renge T U$1,070,007 100.00%
08 5580.520,02.1.10 Tsur - BlEdingdEblly T $988ss00 Tsoog T sobgo. T T ssssssoe - S0.00 83T 5,00 100.00%
T00.2680:520.03.3.50 " tnsur, - Transportation L 650,007 CTUTTsopo T T Ts0.00 U Ts130s000 Tgooo’ T T"$13,050.00 100.00%
100.2680.520.04. 1407 T " sl ~Cyber Séeliy T o ss00000 77§00 ’ g0 7T g5 60000 5000 “7"g5,000.00° " 7100.60%
Object: insurance - §20 $52,655.00 50.00 $0.00 $52,655,00 $0.00 $52,655.00  100.00%
e — e O PP U g ——— e e =2

“foggseo st e ‘Comm. - Telephone-CC &Schoo $ii700.00 $0.60 sood— T sityomnd T sEgws4s %6 Gasisz | 5241%
700.2500390.62.4.4¢ ~ 7 77 777 "Comm. -Fostage- CO & Schoal T T g426000 T T 000 —saldo . s4ssboe T TTSO00 T 842500 00_ 160.65%
700.2506.580.08..10_ " Comm, - Inférhet - CO & Schoct ©" Tsiggonoo (800 %000 T gq4000d U800 7 "814,100,00 " 100.00%
Joo.g500.830.04 4407 o T Comm. - Adverising - GO & Sch * $B800.00° $0.00 $0.00 ©500.00 $0.00 860000 100.00%
Otject Communications - 530 $30,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,650.00 $5,503.48 $25,046.52  B172%
766.3530.550.00. 1.1 T T Pining-CO&Sshoal sfeeg” T T Tsted gogdT 7T sveeso . $0.00 $700.00  100.00%
Objeet: Printing - 550 $700.00 $0.00 50.00 $700.00 $0.00 §700.00  100.00%
1664000.56T 00 g7 T T T T Taion - Qutof District (Mag ~ enaegano” T T seo” T soio U TTsp49s4bo T SO 00" 7" "'g24,884.00  100.00%
GR T Rod EE g2 T T T T T Tition - Outplacement - Sp. E $205,673.00 F5.00 F0.00 $203,574.00 50.00 $203,673.00  100.00%
Object: Tuition - 561 §228,657.00 $0.00 $9.00 $228,657.00 $0.00 $228,657.00  100.00%
s o0saoO T hiage CorfRaETReg EH T 1T Toemon’ I TS0 1T e T sfosneo sy T stoesio oo
100.200:580.00.2.12 T Mileage Contracted - Sp. Ed. $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 gidoon  T00.55%
Dbject Travel - 580 $1,169.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,169.00 50.00 $1,169.00  100.00%
T TS oS BT T ST e T s TG0 T T T sl
Totastogoboe0 T T _Suples-BCE | . _ . . S72400 T TTeolod o so60 T sr2400 0 R0 —§72400 100.00%
fog.z4g0E00se 1 T T " Supplies - Gffice - Princ’s OF ~ T stac000 sooc T T _seo0 T stacdoo 0 seoe 500,65 100,00%
Sosedonaio i1 T T Fhindipal~ Disoretonary Fund T 1T T 990000 T s0.00 50,00 T Tssbood T $0.00 T 7 sB0C00  100.00%
“100,2500.60.60, 7,10 T Supplies- Office-CO_ T SAC0X0 TSR0 —§e720 | slsazsl T gteszz_ | sTT4ess | 87.33%
5625008000746~ "7 7 Supplies - Fil Forms « CO $1,000.00 §0.00° T g0000 $1,000.00 $270.00 §740.00° 7 73.00%

Printed:  09/02/2021 4:36:20 PM Report  1ptGLGenRpt 2021.2.14 Page: 4



Ashford Board of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD
2021-2022 ] subtotal by Coliapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance
Exclude Inactive Accounis with zero balance

GL Budget

Fiscal Year:

Account Number Description Range To Date

T T S Te Go cpeiy L sSrsto [T sof T

Y00,2580.500.30.1.41 Software - Tech - Schasl Opera $27.182.00

From Date:
Print accounts with zero balance [ Fiiter Encumbrance Detall by Date Range

$508,00 $

72021 To Date: 7/31/2021

YTD

Encumbrance Budget Bala

$0.00 $30,730.00

e s

$21,38¢8.00

Balance

s0.00 " TS0re00C T

508.00 §21,684.00 $295.00

nee % Bud
“100.00%
“g5.38%

Sottware - 1ech - Sp. £d Opera

A uin S ERNERIE St B

Building - Supplies

o b v A7 T RS et v & VS SAem e

Trarsport - Maintenance Suppll $23,000.00 "

{00.2580800.80242
.ﬁ.o;..mmmm..m.%moo...im. T "

{002730.600.00.3.14

$6,250.00

§52,787.00

$5.00 T §5450.00 oo * $6,250.00

"$22,78760 $0.067 T a8 787,00

$23,000.00 T TTTTEEE,500.

S e e e

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

100.00%

T T400.00%

§53.000.00  100.00%

Cafe - Food Refated Covid o 3000
' Efe S Suppies Related fo Covi $0.00
ﬁammm.g

Chiect Supplles Other - 600

063100.600.30.1.15

A a i i e ior s

100.3100.600.31.1.15

$565.20

o sQ00 $0.00
50,00
$109,917.80

$0.00

50,00
$761.22

$0.00
$108,156.58

ST

{60ADOCETADT 1T T a ..-..Sﬂmn@._a_mmmmﬂ__mw._,.mmwa..m._&i -a\: T 98,9370 T 50,00 $8,837.00
{00.1000.610:301.10 . " Copler-Paper . . et - 0.0 C $5,000.00 $0.00 " s5,000.00
510 T - fes - CO $1,500.00 $0.00 20,00 77§ 8G0.00 " w600 T $1,500.00

“00.1000,690.31.1.10

ocl1b0dEi0E2 1T o o

oo icbos10ad 1

Prof. Dev. Sup

L mam ez i i <

&Tppiies - After 5

$4,750.00

'$2,200.00 $o.00

e—— e e P e v

inst/Gen| Supplies - Music

“'59.00

= —

$4750.00 .00 84750.00
$0.00 ~T$2,20000

T minn e e =

e ey mtmat_npin e i =

150.1000,610.34.1.11

nst/Gen! Supplies - At

Vs mpe—trt pps aepes s I

. e m i o e

$000 $5,000.00
$0.00

$0.00 $8,518.00

§hoo $2,500.00
$0.00 77 s1455.00

$0.00 $1,000.00

G0 tc0810.35.1.11 fnstiGent Supplies - Athleti T §0oo $0.00 N

Hogdoos 0oL T T et EanT Subplies ~iddile "7 T T eas{al0 T =g T T go0 T 8851800

g s e Tco.2q0 T 77T TESY Program Supplies §2,500.00 50,00 0,06 $2,500.50
“{gopoosioaizdz T Shpplies - Inst/Gen| - §p. E T TTEABE00 L —saon T TT8{ass00
R e P X " “giieies - ekav. Support-p T §4,000.00 ~ggog TR0 T T s 00080 T 80!
Foczcosiosgeds T Slpples - Lo SRIS- B E T T TeE06 00 §0.00" T egeg T Tes00000

T T A e e o et

{00.1200.810.34.2.12

i i e e A

o2 3081000 11

oo, 2250.6{000.1.11

100.2220.610.30.4.11

.H@owwmguﬁ o,..o‘.o.”..g.....us..w.i!!. ’

100.2230.810.1C.1.10

T T T T Tad - AssistivelAGG - Sp; Ed.

b iphsianinghiiuiivios phampurebP R 22l ol

‘Slppiies - Aealth Room

$e200.60 7 7T §a.60
$1,248.00

$668.00

—— mlwb.maco I|:....

#1,500.00

Supplies - Library
Subscriptiens - Non-Technolegy

A ,l.-m@.oo
I 0 —

$0.00

"~"rech - Supnplies - Admin

T Tach - Suppies - Elementary

[P .

bkt b A—— b N

e e —

T §500.00

$500.00

T shoT T 8820000

$0.00

$8,

$1,248.00 $1,248.00

T et o e i ] =i e et

0.00%
0.00%
98.50%

. oo.00%
_100.00%

“"T100.00%

100.00%

e

100.00%
i..-A.o,c“S.@
0.00%

“106.00%

100.00%
400.00%
100.00%
100.00%

100,00%
150.00%
100.00%

$568.00 $0.00 $568.00

100.00%

e S o e b

$3,000.00 $3,055.00

g Sappuliy i g

§1,500.000 $0.00

{$55.007

$1,500.00

$000

$0.00

I —— L

“Subséript - Tech - Educ, - Reg

002230.610.50,1.11 $0.00

-+ ettt i —d

$0.00 $14,616.00 $14,616.00

nar am e o e e Tt T o

2.17%

To0 oa%

™ 103.00%

§5.000.00 " 100.00%

1052230561080, 407 “Teen - Supplieé - MiddieSetioa . '$5,000.00 50.0C §o00 $5,000.00 TR0
Joo2240690.304.49 Assesements-feg. B4 .. 3000 T _soob T $0.00° Tgo.00” T 780000 e TTTgGe0 T 600%
{00.2240670.31.2.12 Atsassmenis- Sp.Ed. . $848200 T T Roeo” T T saoe Ceiggzoo_$000 - $3,48200 100.00%

[ A it n tmem

Grad Supplies - Middie Scheol
Object: Instructional Supplies - 510

'$0.00°
$0.00

sg0 24807610, 50. 111 $580.00

$78,154.00

$65,622.00
$59,922.00

RS n r e ey = PR

{00.2800.620.00.1.40 $0.00

$0.00

Bullding - Utlities

Object: Utilities - 620

s0.007
$0.00

¢ ot AL

PR

{00.2600.524.00.1.10 “$56,740,00

$56,710.00

© ep g i ST o TR £ =t = =

- e

" 50700
$3,065.00

$580.00
$78,154.00

$580.60
$75,085.00

$0.00 -
$6.00

"$39,622.00 $0.00
$69,322.00 $0.00

$68,822.00
$69,922.00

$0.007
$0.00

$51,767.18
$61,797.18

- e

*$58,71C.00
$56,710.00

($5,087.78)
($5,087.1 8)

$0.00°
$0.00

v P i e i e o e ¥

o ————— . PURREN .,

Fiel - Transport - Gas/Diese!
Object Diesel/Gasoline/Propane - 626

.a.ou..u.ug..mm.m.d.ommﬂ:i_.;. $0.00

$0.00

§27,871.00
$27,871.00
< R o X )
$0.00 20,00

m et e ———rpan Lt

exibooks - Elementary

P R 4 e o

0071000,640.10.1.11

T007{0007540.50.1.41

(§48,125.63)
($48,125.63)

$377871.00 $75,996.63
$27,871.00 $75.096.63

$C.00
$0.00

$0.00

e S AV L - iy

$0.00

] gt

"30.00 5000

v i

100.00%
96.08%

“"100.00%
100.00%

8.97%
-B.97%
72T %

A7287%

0.00%

so.dd T T T§0.60 §0.00 $0.00

" Textbaoks - Middie Senoel —§oo0 T
Technology Spec. Text (NIMASY “T§R00.00 T$oHe

T e e mrtir s i A T s AT T IR L —

T80T $0.00

{poi2b0640.00.2.12

(002220.640.10.1.11

ey oyt tam s AT

100.2220.840,30.1.11

Fibrary Books - Elementary

$0.00

50,00 $500.00 o §50000

$3,00 $7,080.00 " 5000 $4,080.00

e $0.00

=i e,

0.00%

100.00%
100.00%

£786.00  100.00%

L_”_Em@. vmaaa._om_w L i
[ifrary Books - iicdle Seheal
Object: Books & Periodical - 840

Jou 22084050111
$2,876.00

“$0.00
$500.00 %0.60

$0.00
$0.c0 $2,876.00 $0.00

$500.00
$2,876,00

100.00%
100.00%

nnnﬂﬂ\....; ng/02/2021 4:36:20 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt o 2021.2.14

N

Page:
N



/

Ashford Boe.. .. of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD

From Date:  7/1/2021

To Date:

7/31/2021

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 [ subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [#] Print accounts with zero balance v Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[4} Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description GL Budget Range Tc Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
{0071000.736,007710 " T T T Eguip - Copier Lease | T T T sty X M Tsoo0 T mi.@w..m\coa.l.n,,lal-..w.%.@.ﬂu...-.i;ﬂ,_nmmwcq.J.ao 00%
{007080.73000.1.41 T eqdip-Eementay S TTTUURGE0 so.g . s0.00” T Tgogo T Ts0.00 - C.00%
100.7000780 414 T o mém‘-w@% Blémentary - ___ “T$14,000000 000 TTTTTssee “gidp0000 T 8000 814 00200 10C.00%
10071000.730.50,1.11 ) Equip - PE/Athletic o $1,965.00 so.08 $0.00 §1.965.00 " ""§0.00 * “§7,985.00  100.00%
J0074000.780. 8211 T EgupeAR §6.40__ $0.00 ~50.00 $0.00 8000 $0.007 T 0o0%
18071000,73038. 011 T T Eguig-wusEmand U T C_ 7 sopo o 8000 TTTseiog T sdad - TSAE0_ sulGo T T0.00%
700,1900.730,50.1.11 _ Equip-Tech- Middle Sctiool TT 7 sobo Tsoeo T $0.00 - soo " §D.00 ©7 Ts000 7 C.00%
100. ,_NSB.D o02r2 "Equip - Sp- =2 A $450000 $0.00 T Tswoe __$4,500.00 T "Ts000 '54,500.00 " 100.06%
100.2230.730.00. 1,41~ " Equip- Tech- General " ssg7a0c . s000 T 000" $3,978.00 T Ts0.00 " gdgrédo T 10000%
106.2580,730.00.110 . Equip - Tech Maintenance TUTTTEERGEOC T | $198.00 TTTTsigggd T $380200 §0.00 8480200  §505%
goizgon7s00g 1" T 77T 7 7 Equip-Nondnsine, RéntalsF~ _© 7 $3,000.00 T $0.00 T T gmed T $9,000.00 100.00%
0d.2800.730.60, 148 T ©TEquip- Biiilding S CTTsope T T Tsmgo T seoo o 80.00 T gpen | T Tsooo 0.00%
Tou100.730.00.115 Cafe - Equipment $0.00 $0.00 i} $0.00 $0.00 8.00%
Ohject: Equipment - 730 $48,265.00 $158.00 $198.00 $0.00 $48,067.00  98.60%
oo T T Duesarrese suger T stawwedl U0 - T g T stzelo d5o0n
100,4200. ms.mo.,mﬁ o Dugs and Fees - Sp. Ed. groo00 T s0.00 o T 5000 - ~§700.00  700.00%
SO0 2T B0 148 T T Dussand FessvBOE T T SASSN0 e sweh T seesoo T TTRASDOO T $230  .5TH
100240087000 1.91 7 " "pues and Fees-Schadl T T Tsss7ang 8124889 ~gtiedes 9232001 g0 §1,980.01  54E2%
100.2500,810. 80TH0 T T puesand Fess - co T TUTTTTTg4des 00 DT X 00" T §4Mss G0 Thazeso0 o SRATOS0 26.05%
o0 2700 810,000 . Due and Fees - Transport . 7 $400.00° ©Ugoon” T ~Tsood " 5460007 $0.000 $400.00  100.00%
Object: Dues & Fees - 810 $13,051.06 $1,249.99 §1,248.99 $11,80%.01 $3,945.00 $7,856.01 60.19%
R RS [ I " Operating Transters Out - Cafe — ennod T T BoieT T T T soo0 “eggimnTT T soe0 T $500.00 "400.00%
Object: Cafeteria Operating Transfers - 910 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00  100.00%
Grand Total: $8,000,502.00 $230,550.27 $230,550.27 $7,770,051.73 $1,317,413.37 $6,452,938.36  80.65%
End of Report

4:36:20 PM Report:  ptGLGenRpt 2021.2.14 Page: 8

Printed: 08/02/2021



:NNWﬁ@#BHwQEFﬁHEmﬁ
é\.g\\ .\. Acirforsh BO&E 9 TWM > Ashford Board of Education il enditure Report — August

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2021 ToDate:  8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 {] Subtotal by Coliapse Mask  [[] Include pre encumbrarice 7] Print accounts with zero balance [7] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[ Exclude inactive Accounts with zero baiance

Aceount Number Descripticn (L. Budget Range To Daie YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

YOO SR00A00.01. 2487 T %ﬂﬁ.ﬁmm&l‘mw,}mmm, S .;%Mww.%w%zi.-_,,.md.mmqhqw-;-..a.Jimdw.%.mm.,.1. essgesad T T 7T spob T §eE0s824 T d462%
“Top.siso 00 noAng T e in < SupsrneRdent- CO .,.;i_ﬂw_’omlm..m@g_i‘iﬂmao.oa.al e eeEpaAee T " "§ded 553400 83345
00,2400,100.36.1-10 T —_Admin - Principal _ e B $142,438.60 " "g51,913.58 $5151468 $1s0528.42 $006 7 §io0E2ERE  84.63%
Ry - st A COMNS 11 SN Y. S - R ). BRSSP

77158768 86.57%
$432,350.99  B4.79%

“Admin < Business Manager- CO 887,125.00 $9,956.01 97956.01 $77,168.99
Object Adrministrators - 100 £510,523.00 $77,662.01 $77,662.01 $432,960.99

"100,2540.100.06.1.

00.1000.110.00.1.10 N Pameducator - Reg. Ede qmﬁwmmowaow.ﬁ..,HH.N%.OIO o TTsnae $174,507.00 ) §174,507.00  100.00%

i = T T L

100.1200.110.00.2.10

oy 3000 ., 3000 . $406,864.00 se.00 $406,664.00 _ 100,00%

§10,188.76 $i0.188778 $55.738.24 $0.00 §5c738.24 " g5.43%
$7,150.64 $7,150.84 - $38,328.35 $0.00 $36,328.386 84,52%

.00.2. Parasducator - Sp. Ed. N ii.mhu.o.@rmma.no
{05.,2430.110.00.1.10 Nursing Staff ’ g

P - i b v vt g . - . - - - . om e - 6mman-N.Oc

100,2300,110.02.2.10 Secretary - 5p. Ed. $46,479.0

TSR0 R . T\ S WY O R R

o 1 o e ¥t e e et e o,

{60.2820. 11067110 Admain Asgistant - Superintende $68,982.00 $i6183.39 $10,183.38 $58,008.51 §0.00° $56,008.61 84.62%
Jto2320.510.02.1.10 Community - CO $515.00 $0.00 50.60 $515.00 $0.00 FE15.00  100.00%

YOO THEOTTOA0 AT T T T fice St Principdl T T g g0 T 88.a10.91 $8,570.91 §65,659.09 50,00 $65,656.00 66.53%
T56,2400.110.3%,1.10 " T SubSe Calling Stpend T T 000.08 $0,00 $0.00 §i,000.00 . $0.00 $1,000.00 " 700,00%
arasiotee de T T ke Sta - Business - oo T T T 06,545,007 T T sleae2dT T egigaga AT T s00 5688 80,00 §80,156:83 TTE4Ta2%
700.2580.110.05.1.10 T Paraeducaior - Tech Asst T T SEAGET T 8238144 §235742 $52,555,56 $0.00 §32,55556  9a.32%
“Foossu 00T T Consuitent - Technology soi8s1.08 g 82 St 78632 $78,064.58 5000 7 T §78,064.68  84.99%
“Fozscoiogo a0 s.‘..‘.,...‘nmmm.mm:?wmm,..wrwﬂmmm,..lu.w%a..,.- TTTTTSEG 900 626,112,584 §EE AT As T §e0eT T Se0.EITHE 87.95%
ARG S A T T T T s lodians - sammer . P B L “sa00 7 T e7s700 | $0.05 §7,678.00_100.00%
fO0Rea0T0AZA e .‘HHam@m%mmw.mWW@%oﬂwwﬁHawh!.5, —§T50600 T s008 T 80007 T EoG.60 T TS0 T §,500.00 T T00.00%

b e P

o020 41080240 T Crivers - Sp. &4 $80,082.00 $0.00 . $0.00 $50,092.C0 $0:00 §80,062700 100.00%
100.2700.710.31.3.10 Transport - Ceoordinatar $36,452.00 $8,023.07 $8,823.07 527,538.93 $0.00 $27,538.83 75.53%

——— e b e o e e, e e st e F3AT, SN P s T et —

" '$72,160.00 $872.23 $97223 $71AET.TT $0.00 $71,167.77 §5.65%

Drivers - Reg. Ed.

“Y0057060.110.52.5-10

e tdou - | RN, SN L . .| SRS S GO
6o o $10,000.00 370,000.00 §40,323.00 ROLGE T gan 82300 T80 5%

ToogragiopoEa0T T Trargpor - Mechanic . $50,523,00 X
T00.2750.410.303.10 . Transpert - Class Trip %B,908.00 $0.00 $0.00 ~T§B,006.00 $0.00 "$8.906.00 100.00%

Sgozrdt ety T T Transport- Bdracuradar $2,64000_ 7T sBOC T $0.50 TTg2840000 $5.00 §2,640.00" 100.00%
C02790.T9032540 “Transport - After Schoal Actly - §5,520.00 $0.00 §d.0d $9,520.00 $0.00 $3,520.00 100,00%

SOEATeE.AT0.00.095 T Nor-Cert Staft - Gafe $0.00 §G.00 $0.00 $0.40 $0.00 $0.00 0.60%
Object Non-Certffied Staff - 110 $1 570,878.00 $114,581.75 $114,551.75 $1,456,326.25 $0.00 $1,456,326.25  92.71%

G gTA A g T T T e S - Elementary R ,%,-,..il-mew_i._l.mml_mmﬁooir.._-s.wlwwa,.a\m..s 6700 $1.156,061,00 $0.00 §1156,061.00 100.00%
oo oo Fay A6 T T T T T et S~ Phys, Ed/Healfh T sa0 T Sa 00 TT$0.90 $115,154.00 $0.00 $715,154.00" " 100.00%
“iguAa00 AT ataqe . TTTTTUCeRSER AR T T T Tsee sA80 L $6.00 $0,00 T §56,519.00 §d.00 §68.519,00 _100.00%
5000041521107 T Ced st Musie T T T12z,508.00 T TR000 ~TT86.00 "§155,503.00 U0 §122,508.00  100.00%
e Ta0o T Ea A0 T T T T T g st - Word Language T T gia5548.00 T T e ag T T §135,54800 06 T T§is5,548.00  100.00%
{0000 AT s g T T T T e Sl - Ehrchrent Stafl T “ggd iz 00 T £0.08 e T T T sss a0 §0,00  ~"$3327200 100.00%
TSo000 TS0, 40 " Cert Siaif - Migdie Schoal T gessafoo T 8000 X $685 210,00 TTE0.60 $655,270.00 100.00%
YhodsnoAiiatate ort St - Mt Intervention , . wtegon T T T §oen £0.00 §590 5000 30,00 0.00%

oz e e~ o W A R 4 1 47 T R

e oty I oot} o O AT S ot e T T T T TR

Toof20eTRE20 Cert St~ Remedal 1 §75,70200 " $0.00 $0.00 §70,702.00 30.00 §70,702.00  100.00%
“fgoz00A1t80q0 T Censtn-Sh B T §abaseno 0 50,00 "$225,486.0C TTTUEGGE T $225,486,00 100.00%
JagpiigFit.00Ad T - Ceirt Staff - secial Worker $64,545.00 "TTeo00 $0.00 §64 545100 $0.00 $64,545,00  100.00%

ToozRoAiLesAqe e G TSRO Couneaior . $50,022.00 $6.00 $0.00 §50,022.60 $0.00 §5G,025.00  100.00%

B0 4G 11.00.2.10 et Staff - Paycholegist $57,099.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,019.00 $0.00 $57.019.00° 100.00%

foozisoezio O ¢ 7 JORY. - M . TR . DU = MU 1 3

R P A T A

Cort Staff - Library Media Spe $30,795.00 " $0.00 mogd $30.795.00 £0.00 §30,785.00 100.00%
Object: Certified Staff - 111 $2,856,058.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,858,058.00 $0.00 $2,658,056.00  100.00%

o220 14100 1a

pepRe——— oSSR R LR S ) i s st A T ke

“§0.00 $0.00 $527400,00 sd.o0 $52.400.00  100.00%

ey rnie meerm arm e r aL A s em TS m e s gy e 7Y

e HGGI A ReT AT T g Teachers/Paras - Reg. Ed $52,400.00

nzaﬂmmm - (9/02/2021 4:36:53 PM Report:  mptGLGenRpt P 2021.2.14 Page: 1
. . ./




L

Ashford Boa.

. of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD

From Date:  7/1/2021 To Date: 8/31/2021

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 [ Subtotal by Collapse Mask ] Include pre encumbrance [ Print acoounts with zera balance [Z] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Rangs
Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Accaunt zE.:_um_. Descripiion GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
10010006 B AT MRS ) NN U . WU, MO %o B
100.1200.113.00.2.10° Sub Teachers/Paras. - 5p. Ed. - $i8,500.00 S0 T TTstee T TRMs0cee T T T U000 TgTa 50000 T {o0.00%
Object: Substitutes - 113 $58,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $58,400.00 §0.00 $68,400.00  100.00%
Ao0fo00AET o0 A0 ___ CenSaf-ClTEAM Wentor ___  ____ $2127.00 TTTRGo0 . s000 §zizro0 !%va.a T$2,427.60 _ 100.00%
TO02zq0IET00 a0 © T "Clrichiym Development = T __ $4100.00 T gesddd T 835000 $3,750. oo T Tsopo T §sTs000 olde%
{00.2290467.30490 ~ 77 Program Advisors_ T TTgepesulob T 3000 TG0 $20,980.00 " g000 77 $20,960.00  100.00%
p05280, 15791400 — T Program Oir. & Cocrdinaters T $10,175.00 TR0 $0.00 $70,175.00 T 000 §i077s60  100,00%
100.2900.151.30,1.10 - T TAietic-Coaches . 822 Besdc _ $0.00 B - S0 $22,888.00 _160.00%
f00729007451.31.1.10 ) " Event Chaperanes T§2,596.00 . goo0 T sy " grEeseco T T T see T Te2,586000° T 100.00%
Object Additional Compensation - 151 $62,844.00 $350.00 $350.00 $52,494.00 $0.00 $62,494.00 99, 44%
Fosze0ligadz T T ESY Plograr Teaghers "7 T 7T 7 812,500,008 F11,445.64 STEse " T s 0s40s T T §0.400 §7,054.06  B.43%
0120052 11270 L L £5Y Program Paraprofessionals “$fo006.00  §9.92856 9992888 T $7i42 §000 §Tiaz | UTi%
00.2730,152700.2.10 T ESY Program Nurse™ — — " T g2,00000 7 §1,73z80 “ef7szse T saerise $000 T Tsag7s0 T 13:38%
{0 2r50.{52.002107 " ESY Program Driver - -7 . $8,000.00” " §8.180.85 $5,180.85 $618.15 BT B - T 13.65%
Object: ESY Program - 152 $30,500.00 528,267.87 $28,287.87 $2.212.13 $0.00 $2,212.13 7.25%
YRUOEZTORTIAC T " Niedical/Denta Ins. - Reg. mm,wi.,i T gEze 0800 815509901 TUgiEs, el 67101688 T §787,809.80 @116,800.31)  -14.15%
Yoo qooeR1C0Z 0 T T T "H.SAER Contrib. - Reg Ed. o §76,25000 ~  $11,750.00 §$11,750.00 "~ %64, 500007 $0.00 "Uge4500000 | 8459%
100, 1000270:03.1.10_ T Halfhcare Walver - Reg = T TTgiogeod §T500.00 1 81,500,007 "§38,758.00 et $38,758.00  96.27%
TBuAEe0.2i0.01.240_ T "7 MedicalDentalIns. - Sp. =N “T§36e57.00 T §5BB4420° T §58, 84420 $310,012.80 $295, mmm.m‘a] T§I007400  Zi3%
00.1200.210,02.2.10 o "FSAER Confrib. - Sp.Ed.  C T 832 000,00 §3,000700 $3,000.00 " sgdo000c” | T 7$0.00 $29,000.60° " 90B3%
{00.iz002{0052 0 " fealthcara Waiver - Sp. Ed $10,72800" §0.00 $0.00 $102E D0 T e0l00 $10,725.60 100.00%
Object: Employee Insurance -210  $1,353,598.00 $230,185.21 $230,185.21 $1,423,41279  $1,087,848.10 $35,564.69 2.83%
e T sl et T sauio | et e T srermie | S % M
T00H200.275.00.210 , Group Life Ins. - Sp. Ed. ’ $3,238.00 $504.92 5504.92 $2,733.08 52,524.50 “"'$208.48 6.44%
Object: Life Insurance - 215 $16,450.00 $2,989.84 $2,669.84 $13,450.16 §14,747.98 {34,287.80;  7.83%
“{00.1000,220.00110" T TSsiedicare Cost- Reg. B¢ 7 T Tgissgsren siggeEds T T $10,808:18 T etasaaegh 80007 412534884 (91.9%%
1(671200.220.00.2,10 o sSiMedicare Cost - Sp, £, Tt Tsbidogen T §130BSY “§1,305058 $55,791 g7 T TTsndn o sETeTAT §7.71%
104.4100.220, 601157 ‘SS/Medivare Cost - Cafe $8.00 30,00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.do 3560 0.0%
Cbject: Social Security/Medicare - 220 $193,357.00 $12,216.68 $12,216.59 $181,140.31 $0.00 $181,940.31  93.68%
“{0bADoo.280 g {Ae T T T | T Refiremt - Early S T .~ W 06 T T sdog 7T T Tsblod T 8000 T 0.00%
FouM000.230014.40 Réfremt- Cery4085-Rea Bd B R X B X M i o0gA7 T T gu00 §T8,00547 ~ar35%
Fo0-1600.250,63.1.10 ) T Réfifemt- Nop-Certd03b-Reg, ~TTgregs0.00 T §7,30882 ST 532 §6924468 T S0.00 §69,244.68 30.46%
100, 7200.230.07.2.10 o ‘Refifert- Non-Cery40sb-Sp. € _ '~ _$3732800 gsoose T T §50056 §96,825.44 7 TTsood || TTs3582645 0 SB.BE%
T RE X [ . ’ " g8, 795.00 (558,001.05) “(386,001.05) | $64,796.05 e so00 T T §84,796.05  1118.14%
700.7586.230.00.4.70 Wedical Ins - Retirem - Cert $27,804.00 $6,391.02 $5,391.02 521,411.88 54Z,174.00 §520,762.02)  ~74.68%
Object: Retirement Benefits - 230 $168,087.00 (§42,196.62) ($42,196.62) $210,283.62 $42,174.00 $168,108.62  100.01%
Sdoasngasolood T T T T hifion Réimbarserent - CO” T g p00e T T 000 T T g0es T stendedT T “golo0 s o000 H00.00%
Object: Tuition Reimbursement/Non-Union - 250 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0,00 $1,000.00 100.00%
GaTToRoE g AT T 7T T yifon ReimBursement “AEA e cden00 T TTe000” T T " Ts000 T T$1060000 T ege T T §10,000.00°  100.00%
T00.2400.251,60.1.10 Tuiton Reimbursement - Admini $2,000.00 $0.00 50.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.0C 100.00%
Object: Tuition Reimbursement for Certified & AEA - 251 §12,000,00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00  100.00%
JogfopgZEEBGM0 T T T Tiition Reimbussement - MEUIT 000 T g0o0 86007 $5,000.00 TTTTsoae 8500000 T 103700%
4:36:53 PM Report:  rpiGLGenRpt 2021.2.14 Page: 2

Printed: 08/02/2021



Ashford Board of Education .

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2021 ToDate:  8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 {] Subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance (7] Print accounts with zere balance [#] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

[#] Exclude Inactive Accounts with zere balance
Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date Y10 Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
Ohject: Tuition Reimbursement Aides/MELI - 252 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00  100.00%

e m =5 = DU, ... e gy T RGO T Tgheood T TTeao0 T safdn 0

T e AT R o remp, Comp. - 8B B4 £8,481.00 “§0.00 "TTR060 $5.481.00 $0.00 ~$8481.00  100.00%
Chject: Unemployment - 260 $12,481.00 50.00 © 50,00 $12,481.00 $0.00 $12.481.00  100.00%

.Adou.a@aum..mm.,mow.ﬁos\li].-,!uli;;;i,.\,.l_nmﬂm.mm. OQWvJﬁummimlmmmilﬂ”iwmm.umgmmooM” .wmmwm.wmilﬁ.‘t.ﬂawmmw.mm T ei3 8877 '§98,588.89_ T(Fis508.92) | 68.15%

“\Workers Comp. ins. - Sp. Ed. $13,136.00 " $3,188.75 $3.188.75 $8,950.25 $8.566.25 "'§384.00 " 2.95%
Object: Werker's Gempensation - 270 $35,895.00 $12,754.98 §12,754.98 $23,140.02 $58,264.94 (§15,124.92)  42.14%

e« e s e et

“i00.1260.270.00.2.10

..A.oo.‘m%aw,mm,..%wm.mm.!in.. .,-....,r....l,,. Iﬂmﬂmﬂlmmmmamw‘m.m,mmwil,‘._-.,,l,u....J.is;;::!mmm@..w”;&ﬁﬁ&lﬁ%w“wﬂﬁ%%a.ml.;wﬁf,lm.m%.‘%% §o.08 $500.00 83.353%
“{50.2320,296.00.1.10 R ..,,ogmmmmﬁ@e.mwmmﬁmmﬁl;_;.aiss;m._mmmﬁi.il,.wm.o.f\,....I%....mmc,ﬁ.li@%“@,‘ $0.00 —s1,800.89"100.00%
To0 2400.590.30.1,1 R Gthes Beneits - Prinoipal | _ . SLA000 . 260,06 T 80000 81,0009 =TSRG $9,000.00 7 "83.33%

Y5 2800-980.00.1.10 Cigiing Allowance - CusyCafe §4,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71.860.00 $0.00 ${ 800,00~ 100.00%
Chject: Other Employse Benefits « Travel/Gell - 250 $5,400.00 530000 . $300.60 $§,100.00 $0.0C $5,100.00 94.44%

R E I - 1703 1 SR e N NS N 1 N o N5
G T TreRsherWerkshops REBEL . B s T Sees T T T e T ST sgod
{0071200.330,31.2.16 _ Professiona! Dev. - Sp. Ed- $1,950,00 $0.00 5000 $4,850700 “so00” T Ts1/958.00

e e e Srug, T AR S e -

0, 12000350.32.2.10 ~Teacher Workshops - Sp. £d. - $d.00 §tlog §o0050.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.06%

L S E e P b S gaay-giesi gy ol e PR Y = e

B0.5550.330.00.1.10 ' Brotessional Dev. Admin - GO $4000.00 £0.00 $0.00 $3.000.00 i $0.00 $4.000.00  100.00%
Object: Professional Developrent - 330 $12,483.00 50.00 $0.00 $12,483.00 50,00 $12,483.00  100.00%

T a0 s4bi00E AT T T T ..Ommmmmwm.mﬂm.w.wwm_mm T ....ws.,I..!..,l‘.lm.,‘_..‘&w..o.m%sﬁ.... I!z,%w.ow%i..iij..,.5134.8-.-. “~g7,00000" " "7 ggde T 0 98,009
Y02150340.60.2.12” e e 'Speech - 8P, EQ. o TTs7,22000° T g2 2900007 s sap00” T $74,930,00 TTYenod T o8 97.03%
[05.2460.540.00.2.12 " TTTTT T Cutsoursed Occ, Ther.Sp.Ed “g734B7.00 T$0.09 T 50,00 $73,467.00 ‘ §6.80 777848700 _100.06%
togairomdgonedz T .io_wwm_:amm phy. Ther. -Sp.Ed T .i...u.i.m»m,.m.mw,.‘c.oi o .,,--,.%”..aawliiwnimguoof g R asT T T seed T§45254.00 100.00%
P 7 LR t A ~Hussiried Medical Advisor In- T§1,500.00 C T g000 e ey T g 50000 “reiEed e T T T g0 T 0.00%
To5. 249034037212 o Soomecd Behavior Ther. -8 T TTeg000 $5250.00 . $5,250.00 §0.00 "§4756.00 " 41.67%
{50 2Tg0 34082212 T Ommm:ﬂnmjn_,ommm:wmqﬂ.h .mmmm.n T T - kmoa.c.n-?. T a.wauomé.li.i g T T g0s00 T 6.00%
00,2230, 340,004 46" T T ‘-S%m..\mgmwmwmwmmﬂ T T - §0.087 ‘M.i..!_;.%..a% T T e R
"0g 230034001240 T T egal Expense - Sp. Ed. _ o ~'$3,000.00 1..-.!@@..%.:1‘ £%.000.00 FA.000.00 100.00%
o 930 4A0.084.40 ) .irmmm_..mmmmammwm,mm.,mﬁ. R ....mm.r.,gmnoof.;,..Ml.l:;,t,.mmﬂo.@i-ﬁ ] T "11,600.ad 50.00 F11.000.00  400.00%
t0023i0ad0d3qo T T T cther Prof. Services - Broker o - §815000 l,m%o.%.,_i;i;..,..,wm\o@or. o “Te2gE000 TTTTg0.00 ¥5850.00  S0.48%
T rrR kT .‘..f..-<m_«,mﬂﬁmmwmm.amamm.. Lo T §0.00° e, M+ TUTTTTEGe0 T T T T gm0 B 50%
Tooes0 a0 Audior ,...:.3-.%--!,Fl.%,,ii §16,643.00 50,00 "800 "§16,043.00 TERE0 . §6.045.00__ 100.00%
THo2s16.340 020 T Payroll nammw%n. . ~Tgs00.00 CTTTTeeTEs0 | :Ii;mmﬂm.ma e TTER76.60) T T T (§376.60) 75,320
e e e “Wiadioal ~Ofver Soreening T ..Mmm.”mk..oosil TTTUEDO0 ma..,o.oj._i,r,d.fiawmmm@fiﬁwu.].\...Hﬂ%”!ﬁ%zdmmm&l-;%wo:mmm

100.2800.340.00.1.10 Afhistc - Officials £5,260700 $0.00 $0.00 $5780.00 $0.00 ®5.280.00  100.00%
Object Other Professional Services - 340 $253,199.00 $8,716.50 £8,716.60 $244,482.40 $4,500.00 $242,982.40  95.96%

e 1 A a1 D L pyam asmamm—a P ——— TR

foe.2800.43038.1.13 ..M]....\........H“.@mdﬁ_w.mﬁ.u%ﬂw@m&mmwm T srooon | Teigureg_ . S120700 (gs0700) T §0.00 (§50700] “7243%
{o02600 45031018 1 T tantenance -RUBDSR Lo ~TTgeEo 0T T aTbresa T TTSIETESE 7208 ST 840 55848 041%
00 76b0.430.32.1.13__ N Tamtenance - Fleoring go.do T $0.00 , $0.00 TTRoGe §o.00 e T 0.00%

Plindrbpiphginbiisutdppa b D s ataaa e i T et o it

100.2600.430.33.1.13 Wizintenance - Gen'l & Repairs amabmo.&o- Ug1,427.54 $l427.84 §18,57248 $10,237.55 £8,334.84 T4 7%
ARG e T $0.00 ¥600.00  100.00%

“1002500.430.35.1.13_ WiSiienance - Radon Testing “$0.00 §6.00 $0.00 F0.00 $0.00 %000 T.00%

IabinstsuiaipesiuERP RS R s | RS phaierklul AP g PR L

s ek S - T T T Maintenance - Painting £600.00 $0.00 “§0.00 "$800.90

R A T T e Senan Sfen . NN ) Y I
Moo280843087T8 T L MBimenance - Water Monitoring - ... §iE70 00 8274007 | S27400 T Tgiaggs o 8615600 $7,608.00 46.75%
(on 8004503848 T T T T M=intenance - Building ~ 50,00 s0.00 memee T T T sgoe” T “g0.86 T s0.60 " T0:00%

{00.2670.430.31.1.13 - ' Waintenance - Boiler Repairs $13,376.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,576.00 $0.00 §15,375.00  100.00%

2021214 Page: 3

Y

Printe” ~79/02/2021 4:36:53 PM Report:  1ptGLGenRpt



! Ashford Boai.. of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2021 ToDate:  8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 [] Subtotal by Cellapse Mask ] Include pre encumbrance [#] Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
7] Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Descriptien mr m:ammﬁ Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
dogzstodangzias T T Mainenance - BUfiding - Repal o oo TTTsod 7T sonu T "Tsopo T T 000 §000  C.00%
100.2510.430,33.1.13 ST Maintenanes - HVACT T T T T gieees” T §Tesdes “se0iay . $9,880.00 77 {s57883) _ -536%
TUb2610.45034.1.15 . Mainfenance - Roof . . T TTgamogo T ses0fo T $5,420.00 ~50.66 $5420.00  91.86%
fog26fo43035048” T T ,lzmaawmmwm.mgaasﬂ e T Tees0000 T sopo TTTTTsolod TR, 50000 T 's254056 Tigdsg)” B
100,2630.436:001,13 "~ " " dintsnance - Blding - GRodn_ ,..|||f “TgZocolo0’ | T T s0.0 TTTTsg00” T T T82,000.00 ...li.z..m‘_‘w.o..%. TS As00n T TeAs0%
760,2670.430.60.713 T Maintenange - Safety - Flre 2q T g7yo0pg T Ts2M4pEs 92 4288 T 98587587 TSG04 T TlgAu4de)_ 6.29%
{o0’270C.430.00.1.14 Transport - Fiset Maintenance " "$10,000.00 $3,506.23 "3, 50623 849377 $23378 $6,260.01  B2.60%
Object: Repairs & Maintenance Serviees - 430 §703,876.00 $15,268.20 $15,268.20 $88,407.80 $47,658.75 $40,749.05  39.30%
T SO SN S S ITsd T sl qonlook
dedzgaddatezgiz equip-Regalis-nstuSp. . 9500 e 77 TTsopd”TT | TUUs000 7 ssogpg T TTTTsosaT T 850000 ._100.00%
100.9540.431,33.1.10 Equip - Repairs - Instruc. Reg " §1,550.00 $0.00 30,00 $1,55000 0.00 §1,550.00  100.00%
Object: General Equipment Repairs - 431 $2,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,300.00 50.00 $2,300.00  100.00%
fooe7sda4snoEE T T Transport- Facilly Usage “sssomos 0 somd T T Ts000 e~eggonoo 0 TTsneeT T $3,500.00° 100.00%
Object Faciity Usage - 440 $3,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,600.00 §0.00 $3,500.00  100.00%
e e e e e o e S e e e g s g T
10072700.5T01005,14 " . ' Trnegert-Regar T T LTsol0 T wweo B 80067 . 5em Ts0.00 T CE0
100,2710510.00.5.74 “Transport - Ciass Trip ~ Tolls 7 $110.00 $0.00 80,00 giicoo $0.00 §110.00  100.0C%
Object: Student Transpertation - 510 $110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110.00 $0.00 $110,00  100.00%
foo.zesoge00iido T T T Insur. - Sfudent Acsident-Tr T TTTeqpreds T T S0.08 T snde] T $070.00 T gbeo” 7 $1,07000 T7780.00%
100 2680,820008 0T T T " inSur S Blilding/Liability o 533,535.00 9850047 $5,500.47 “sps.03455 82550141 (s4c6.88)  -1.35%
f00.2680,520.03.3.10 T msur-Tramspertatien TTTT§A305000 $8,30573 T §3,30573_ | $8,744.27 - EaACHE (§172.92) | 1.33%
o0T2s80ER0. 04410 “Ingur. - Cyber Securfy o $5,000.00 TTg0.00 T g0000 $5,000.60 “Ts0.00 $ECO0.00  100.00%
Object Insurance - 620 $52,655.00 $11,806.20 $11,808.20 $40,848.80 $35,418.60 $5430.20  10.31%
10672800 53001476 ™ 77T 7T Corii < Teléfhone - 0O &sches 7 1777 7§11,700000 T T eagtgos T TTs20808 Tsspegh T 811554 587 T T T(g22cdbe)  -18.34%
J60.2500.536.62. 4007 T T T Mi. "Comm, - Postage - CO aScheol 8425000 Siear o Ustedr 84 23185 T S42318% 985T%
{op2soasdues s T L ) (rernet- CO'&8choot T $14%00000 “§1o0co T sfodlon _§74,00000° CTTs14 00000 T 88.29%
{00.2500530.04.1210 ’ 7 Comm. - Advertising - CO & Sch o “ $600,00 ‘eai5600 7T §815.00 B150m (515.00)  2.50%
Ohject: Communications - 530 $30,650.00 $3,341.23 $3,341.23 $27,308.77 $11,354.58 §15954.19  52.05%
SobaEadEsC T T T phinting “CO &/Sehadl T T e meaae™ T STegeo™™T T some T 7T sronoe” T T $o0g T T g0 100.00%
Otject: Printing - 550 $700.00 $0.00 §0.00 700,00 50.00 $700.00  100.00%
“Tooo00861 08,40 T Tuifion- Touiof District (ag T $24984.007 TR0 sod T sPdgeapndT A " §24,964,00  100.00%
Yofiasoseintzz” T T T TUition - Outplacement - Sp. E U§203.87300 “Tgom0” 0,00 7 g204,573.00 T T 86.00 $203.673.00 100.00%
Object Tuition - 561 $228,657.00 $0.00 $0.00 $228,857.00 $0.00 $228,657.00  100.00%
Foo;Gs0BEG00 T T T T " MilgAge Contracted - T Ugiego T $900 000 T sl pee s 8000 T T§1.089.00 00.00%
fooigosBOOOZAZ T Miéage Contracted - Sp. Ed. g106.00 7 $0.00 " Tso.00 40000 50.00 $100.00  100.00%
Object: Travel - 580 $1,189.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,169.00 $0.00 §1,168.00  100.00%
onmseaGas T T T SlbpesofeesSprge! T T T w0 T 80 e sqog” T T Tsaod T T T (o] 7T T SRR 000
oG aatoe0an a0 T T Sipplies~ BOE T B s7340” 414875 Slag7s  sbrres | $0.00 57725 7973%
“io02450,800.80.1.11 - -m,cmm_.ﬁm- SpdngsOf ...  s§ie0000 o $139.80 |-...§mm 5 T siagedp | T sedEs | §109.24 82.25%
189,2400,60051.1.11 _ Brincipal - Discrefonary Pund $500.00 'so.00 T osbo ssco.do | T st4sse w0 44 70.09%
Tonagbd g0 oA qe T T T T Suppliest Offies 00 T T T T " TEAocee8 T 930589 $395.83 "§7,804.47 $273.89 §17330.287  66.51%
{00.2500668.0%.1.10 T Suppiies - Finl Foris - GO T T Tsigoomn 8683 g0 $5630_ gasesc T 8000 §236.50  43.65%
fooesanEtd oo 0 T T T Software - Tech - GO Operation 77T $30,730.00 $18,88589 $18,885.89 $11,844.01 $5,881.54 $5,962.47 16,40%

Printed:  08/02/2021 4:36:53 PM Repor:  mpiGLGenRpt 2021.2.14 Page: 4



’ Ashford Board of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2021 ToDate:  8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 7] subtotal by Collapse Mask [ include pre gncumbrance Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Rangs

[#] Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance
Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud

Account Number

s psH BT T T T T siflrars - Yech - Séhol Goera " O 77X I L I —gigesrds T TSty T¥iaseiesesdu

Sofiware - Tech - Sp. £d Opera $6,250.00 §7,556.84 57.258.84 {$1,008.84) 30.00 (37,008.84)

~16.14%

{00.2580.600.30.2.12

e e s a1 b ———— e 7T T

RGO A s . Buiding Csiipplies T Tsagyeron L $S1ES0_ TgEiB90 | $22,170.10 156580 ~§52,010.20 _ 86.56%

X K S " Tiinsport - Mantenance Sppll §53,00000 .60 5060 $53,000.00 $0.0€ $23,000.00  166.00%

focaicosoo a0 s —Gafe - Food Relasd Covid_ .,.\.ii!:!}.moqoo;‘I..!.”..lzl...lw.ﬂaﬁ.ﬂ TTR000 TTTTTTTEEB0 $0.00 $0.00 6-50%

100.3700.606.31.1.15 Cate - Suppies Related ta Covi “s0.00 T $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 %0.00 5.00%
Object: Supplies Other - 600 $110,483.00 $31,220.73 $31,229.73 $79,253.27 $6,555.75 §72,607.52  65.80%

yogmen AT T T T T InetsGent Supp .ww.u_.m.ﬂmﬂmﬁm;ﬂl.wzsl.‘:wiwm;..‘mmwnmw”ao‘.,il:,{ w300 §doad “TUgE008.80 ¢ T gy a0d 28 B2.91%
“oofhocet0dodAo T T “Cpier - Paper_ T T I A ~~sp.00” " " T"8s000.00 T eg Hat.00 T 400.00%
Tag oo eisiAAe L T T P, Dev, SEpplies - €O " T TTTTT,500.00 o g .l.wﬂ%.,izrf..t.,lﬁ,_..m%.”ma(?;}.i]m.oroo.l..i..1-...ﬁ._;mmouo(onl...aool_o\oﬁ
Jooaoo0sTcEE AT ret/GanT Supplies - Atter S “TEAgE000 g0.00” |..\,|.mﬁ.@oﬂﬁlﬁ.‘,uuwwmmﬂmmwl.”:...H.l.w:a. ST g 75600 100.60%

R e i r e

fogToposi A At ;-...;...‘.mww,\mm:__.mw.“ﬂm_mmd@.mmm.:, - T Ts2,200,00 30,00 ~s0.00 $2,200.00 3897.33 §7502.67 _ 6B.20%
.mua.m.o.qnmméumﬁﬁ..._?isi.\ei iii (meummﬂwwlmmmmm._mm..mmF& B v g Gande ~rgooo”TT ~rend T T$5,000.00 B T ™ $6, 000,00 100,00%
Yo TomaTosEA Tnst/Gen' Suppiies - Atetl T 8000 - $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 5.06%
TeRionostoseadt - M:_mw&mm:__@h;].%_am_ugﬁm e ségigod” “Ygi7408 ~§ri4ns T 834385 eeiEsges T $6,805.60 79.90%
o04206.610.00.2.40 T o mm,,_.\,.m.mmmi.maumﬂw%w“ e i - o 50006 sEad T ~ggga0” T TedaigE0 T URG06 T e 4iTed 95.43%
“Tio1s0nEi0 a2 e mcm,n_Mme_nmm.mﬂuu?;m.u.w.i . ﬁ_hwma.%m.lul-..:l..mo..ac! $06.00 %1,455.00 ebE0 TR AsE.00 100.00%
Jotazoosi0aE2E ;5 - Behav, Support - S n.r.l.ﬁlmA.._ﬁom,.\o‘o $0.00 $0.00 ggoo60 . $0.00 T RO060 100.00%
Yoo izoneicasads . _Suppiies - Life SKi m\wmm..umai;,..ﬂu T W...Hmmmo&u_;...« T ’ -...Ja_o..g‘...l,i&:.am.oo..%li.;......-..%%.8 $500.00  100.00%
iGodzooEiaaAads T T .lammm mﬁmmmqm.\mno-mm.uwm....( T RS 00 Sy T N o Ko 0 v T- "TE550.80 T 00.00%
TogEEO0T AT T SUpplies - Healfh Reom o T $6,200.00 o007 ~TTg0.d0 ewdEeGG0  §180.00 Teggfuge T a7 .80%
Yoo Z220E1000 11 , lliea :mmvw._mm-r%.% - T 1y X TTgoheT I D greagon” CeGooT 77 g4 24600”10000
T e L K L e ntions - Non-Technelegy se68.00 ) ga00 600 $658.00 ey T T EeE 0 {00.00%
,..A.oﬁmm&m@..o.omﬁﬁ, T Téch - Supples - Admin e “Tga0b000 ,......ﬁ..m&&oll.,.,.ilwm_,.m.&am! "$695.00 $7E0.00 SEEO0) | 2AT%
A.uowmuma.fﬂ\omd.._.éfm. o - - ....ﬂme;mmwn_mm.u .m._mamwﬁ@%,,. -:. .wa...mmw....mao.ba;;...i,.f ..Msfmo.(&ii.: .,.s,.s--..mo“.ook;...,Eiil.m._..,m.oawo,.o;. T 000 §1.500.00 100.00%
Ta0.22a081080 A1 . -Sijbscript - Tech - BAuC. - Reg 481800 sEpEE g0 T 808600 —eg.iason | §iegop ~§5,56200  43.55%
BT R LR T qmmg.mn_mmm‘%mmﬂmmsmol T sspucco §3.00 go00 7 $5,000.0 “TTEC.O0 $5.000.00  100.00%
BT R SR i " Assossments - Reg. Ed. T imﬁmoo”w&l“”d%&”;Hsa@wmii. _wlsl.%--wmaoii].,,... $0.00 45,00 T00%

.,@m.m.m..od_maw..ﬂwﬂf oo o Assessments ~ Sp.Ed. ’ $3,482.00 " §2,928.30 $2.525.30 §552.78 $0.00 §552.70 15.87%
08.2480.610.50.1.11 Grad Supples - Middle School $E60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $580.00 $0.00 $580.00  100.00%
Okject Instructional Supplies - 510 £78,154.00 $13,613.75 $13,613.75 564,540.25 $4,790.90 §59,745.35  75.45%

ey B o g g R L e s S e T e et £ 5 e J———— e e g —— e eoe o s s, T ¥R £ et aTeer s ——————rt e

Biiiding - Utiiies §69,822.00 §5.077.3¢ 53,077,586 $686,844.51 $64,507.51 $2,037.1C 2.97%
Chject: Utilities - £20 $608,922.00 $3,077.58 $3,077.3¢ $66,844.61 $64,807.51 §2,037.10 2.91%

100/2600.620.00.1.10

- T = s & e i = e o et ——— B o n s g s~ v " eyt ——

el - Buliding - Heatng Of 586,710.00 0700 “Tg0.00 $56,710.00 $61.797.18 T gS0ET.A8) T TS
Object: Building Heating Ol - 624 $58,710,00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,710.00 §61,797.18 (35,087.18)  -B.8T%

i T ) v

{00r2600.524.00.1.10

e Rt et TR bl TR A T T - e PR s e M A e T =T RS it g

“TagerodEseTEs T el - Transport - Gas/iesel ’ "T§27,871.00 $960.51 §500.61 §26,970.33 §78,926 53 TSAG.025.24)  ~175.90%
Gbject: Dlesel/Gasoline/Propane - 626 $27,571.00 $900.51 $900.51 §26,870.38 §75,596.63 (548,026.24) -175.90%

oo T T radbeaks Semeny T T e T a0 T T R - 7S WL

“eoonB4dEn L Textbonks - Middie School 50,00 $29.99 L {525.59) T g0.00 (529,99 0.00%

Lo r e R SR T = —— s e

o0 Fee.eaa 00547 T T “Techrelogy Spec, Text (MMAS} $560.00 $0.00 $0.60 AN $0.00 “T§500.60  100.00%

“ToG.2ob s40A0AAT Library Sooks - Elementary $1,08C.00 $b760 §0.00 $1,060.0 §0.00 §T080.60  100.00%

0111 T Dby Periodicals T ey T T S0 Tsom0 “g7ge.00 " Eieslo0 T TUSEGTIN TUYEEGK

Dioany Books - Middle Schao! $500.00 $06d $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 F500,00 {00.00%
Object Bocks & Periodical - 640 §2,876.00 $29.99 $25.99 $2,546.01 £742.53 $2,10348  73.14%

. e ptpd = i o m————a . A Eo J— ‘

{073220.640.2

Ypolow0.648.50.1.11

"$684.12 368412 %17,137.88 §7,526.32 $9,612.56 53.64%

$17,822.00

i et s

{80000 73000410 Equip - Copier Lease

2021.2.14 - Page: 5
N

ﬂnnﬂm\ T 08/02/2021 4:38:53 FM Report:  rptGLGenRpt




Ashford Bo... d of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD

From Date:  7/1/2021

To Date:

8/31/2021

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 (] Subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance /] Print acceunts with zero balance {] Fiter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[#] Exclude Inactive Accounts with zerc balance

Account Number Description GL Budget mm:mm To mmﬁm YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
J001008730,10.1.11 - TEquip-Hementary coTooTmt somo T gooe 7T Tsdoo T TTs000 T eddoT T T UUs0d0 T 0.00%
Avgood oA Efitip - Tech - Elementary T T "314,000.00 == T sde T TTUsiagdoo T T T snen T T 14,00ti0077100,00%
{oodddo.7d0.30 1% _ Equip- PE/Athletic .. T51,385.00 . s1.885.00 T Tsooc T $igesod  100.00%
100.10¢d, 7388217 CT Tt T T Equp-Alt T T sano T TsugeT T TTseee T T T ~§0,00 050%
100.1000.73033.1.11 - “Equip - MUsEBand " . - T Tgope” T T 5060 $0.00 0.00%
100, .._,o.o.o .730. mot‘_‘d...-l e umEv ._.ﬁmjks._mmwm mo:oom. e s $0.00 _§o.00 . $0.00 i __ §0.00 0.00%
100.{200.730.002.12 o Equip - Sp, Ed. T T __sason00 T sagonon T T TTS0.007 T US4 SH00C  T100.00%
100,2230.730.00.1.11 - Equip-Tech-Beneral Tssgreon %0 5000 " s3,gvelno | Teug] s g7ga | 100.00%
{00.Z580790,00. 40 T T Egiip - Tech Mértgnence T ) $198580 . $i9600" "7 ‘sa@0koo T ~$0.00° T '§3,802.00  95.05%
100.2800.730700. 117 _ Equip- Nerniosfuc/RentalsF $3.00000 | S4g827A T gaeeayZi_ | (§1Se27E T §4.377.80 (§8,340.58) _ -21135%
T Equip-Bulldng R '50.00 pood U7 “seo T 80.00 $0.40 ~TTgo0 T T0%

" Cafe - Equipment ) T osn00 $0.00 TUTUgGonT T T 000 T gooe $0.00 0.00%

Object: Equipment - 730 $49,265.00 §5,844.84 $5,844.84 $43,420.16 $11,903.18 $31,516.98  53.87%

Toegeost000 AT Duesand Fees- Student | T T stastios T Tsb00 " "§000. T T¥igsnos | sGeoT T “§1.290,00 "~ 100.00%
1001200.810.00.2.12 o T DiesandFees -Sp.Ed. U Terdeeo” __ geso.08 | $2s000 0 3450, oo " 3000 $450.00 _ B4.29%
1oe. mﬂ.c,ma oI ) Dies and Fees - BOE i '$2,586.00 " g2,94548 A A Tlgaus gy §85.00 (a4asy T ATA%
Fo0.2400.10.00 4 T T 77 " Dues and Fees - Schoal — $,57000 . 5181988 $161088 U sTee001 0 8000 T81,85001  5462%
400,2500.810.06.410° 77U T DuesandFees-CO T T $4,495.00° " 94,558.04 C94565.04  C(s74.04) T Tsion” T T T(s7i0R)  185%
{ousT0dgT0ooEN T T - Due and Fees - Transport “TE400.00° $220.00 §5o0.08 T T $18000 TTUgdo0 . 8180.00 45.00%
Object: Dues & Fees~ 810 $13,051.00 $8,604.19 $9,604.19 $3,446.81 $95.00 $3,351.81  25.88%

fo0.3180 81600 A0 e GRerating Traneters Qui—Cafs EdeneTTTTT TTEgme T T eoloe’ T $500.00 $0.00 $500.00  100.00%
Object: Cafeteria Operating Transfers - 910 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00  100.00%

Grand Total: $8,000,602.00 $540,534.46 $540,534.46 $7,460,067.54 $1,508,655.61 $5,854,411.33 74.42%

End of Report
Prinfed: 09/02/2021 4:36:53 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2021214 Page: 6



Distrlbouted 4o
Asirfora 2o
al o) =i
20-21 Budget Final Standings (pending audit)

Budget amount Appropriated: $7,768,893.00
Final Expenditures $7,594,016.57
Balance Unexpended $ 174,876.43
Proposed 2% Non-lapsing Transfer $155,377.86
Final Amount to return to the Town $19,498.57






Dishnliated o _ . .
ﬁ _ 021 Fi .
. bﬂu_)._n_a&rmuom Q,JJ_W;_ Ashford Board of Education 20-21 Final Budget/Expenditure Report

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [ include pre encumbrance [#] Print accounts with zero balance [ Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description Budget Adustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
TR KL R — “Ralroin = Dactor - Sp, £U- B ._Hm..m[m&;ofr&_..z,...Nwmm:cs.mﬁilzlw%ummqwmw...i:\ s 6778 TR s LT B+ s K¢ T00%

i ..%ﬂ&..&ﬁm%ﬁ-&i.1!.Hnmmuwlj,%mamama...ooz R TE ER4.00 L) QT X 7R AH406 9788400 000 mo.oa mo.aopas,u

“T3:34B0. 76050418 >ﬂ_a_m%mmmmmm.s...¥r§.. e AT (§T.200.07)  §idgedsgs. T 8189,645 53 §145,645.98 $0.00 3.8.,.l.L.maao..Ea:.aiﬁ,

| AR TR A AT T b - Piiclpal - Assistant SEEG0.00 T T R0eE) T T $e4 9018 t84,959.18 $44,560.18 $0700 ) 50.00 T Cd0%
TT§0.00 0 000%

en e ey P o o e i o e At kst b S e e o fm S ¢t g - ....1||...|‘

R Bsess Maaser s B0 T EE, 0000 T $43,638.58 3974,63853 $118,608.53 #918,63885 $0.00 g0
Olject: Administrators - 100 $494,908.00 $40,026.95 $534,944.95 £534,944.85 $534,944.95 $0.00 0,00 §0.00  0.00%

E ST IO ER

RS Te AT T Praedidator ey LT T GO T $56,544.90 ~C§TET ABTEST ST AATS0 T sieT 44T T T $o.00 T TTTTTTR0e” T T TTse00T 0%
—EREET4] T SaBE B BE T $RaE g e p386,08556 ey TR T T §600 000%

SEETRATEGo 0T T paraedigater - e T T T EEEAEEE 00 ($B56T.44)
ST T N s T T T sERET200T T TG0 e s a7 E7200 T TSETETAEETT T T $008TT T $0.00 §0.00 000%

- moe R A _+LEb frk — +  Rr eo SYee R

S = A T$AE34500 §0.00 T B 4sH0 “gAgBAEDG T T EEE s 0D SR ¥l B $0.00 RS o s B2

1002300, 770.02.2.10

LI PR BRI R WEatng stpent - BOE T T T§2,055.00 $000 " TT$2,085.00 T "§2,055100 §2,055.00 R 11T R -Tv R C o6 To00%

O

BT EAIREL KT ..‘.,..\‘-wwqmmﬁwm_mmﬂ._ﬁmmwmmnmn.wwmﬁ.u e EEGOT S0607 T se4 5700 SB4,578. M7 v/ s A+ X¢ R (A e300 0.00%
A0ZE0.710.027.70 S e 1 gs{00y 3006 " EGHOT TG T TTUUsAG T TTREGE T TG00 T dtn

it me e s N e e g

SRR A T T T T O St~ Fiincipal o e e R ST T g4 05T T gra B0 2 $13,807 '$73,80722 $0.00 8.8 mcboca&_

G AT T T T B caillg Stigend”

- gEe0e T TS ™ $1,000.60 ST e AT K R $0.00 © %0060 50.00  000%

BTG R e T os B - Business T80 a0 T $R5B4EEE T $106,521.68 U eTEEERTEA T T USOEERIe8 se0f “ehmeT T TggETT 060%

B R IIERR Farmsducaier - TechAsst T T SEATETG0 T §ATEE) T T $aEEraAT $3337341° 0 (83337340 $0.T0 $0.00 $U00 T T0.00%

[

.“am.mw@m..._ea”m..ﬂ._rh!alf‘.....-! - e TEEE T T B Te T T T T80.00 $83,611.00 SEOETI00 T $eeEIIGE T TE0O0 T T $5.00 $000

ey e e A e ot i RS A e P AT e TS M e e o P

BT AT T T Cae s T Reg wambs T 218, 788.00 B13E74545 420581345 $05,91848 $065 81946 %bo mo.oo mo.occbsm

00%"

o s i NP e o A e Ry 4 Tn T LT S e |

e et e e in s ey it e o R Y

“qfin 6001 fo. 3T CistEHEns - Sumnimer Ty, 245,00 ($4,259.08) §2,78554 $2,785.94 $2.788.04 $0.60 g.ot G000 O.d0%

TR R I I Guslpdians - Emprgency OT T RS 460,00 {65,049.05) RS T RATE.SE TR0 85 BTy ¥ '+ B o Wols S TTUUTE500 o00%
BN Z760.170.50.2.10 Brivers - Sp. £4. +76,529.00 IETA AR 4B 39554 e eA AR ST T gasagssd T TTsto0 T e T TG T 0%
TR AwEATEA e rEReR - Comdinater o $87,482.00 $4,596.74 CAoTE T T RREs0 A T T2 elTE T eBE T T a0 T §000” g%
T[T ETeR7 i T R rripvers-RegEdl T T e ORE0  ($78,10202) —gs7 83308 "7 §57,938.98 C - ogEyEEEes T UsoigoT S0 /s SRR 1+ Vo[ R
T TR KR A Birivers - SObshties ™ e R TR 04E00) T Cggipe eGSR TTTTSomeT T T $00 T T B~/ MR+ 4 s M 0 2

w000 o0t

R e

JBoZ730 1000300 i =7 2o - S 7 i K41 TG T RER 796100 T T4 78800 $48,798100 X “§uoo

KW R R Tiaiepert - Ciass THp $8,506.00 (8%,208.96) go0d TR0 T T BT TR T TR T 8000 Telo%

R EFReTaiEad T ramsaaT xR SrEaco0” TSEAGME0) T Tetbsa0” T 918520 578520 TR T TR0 T T T sdi0d” Ta0%
R e A SRS AR B0 BTEATATY T T T Siea e g fREEY T SAEE RS T 0T T TRe0 T T s0.00T T TEeeR

G IR R TRE Wat-Cert STl - Gafe $5.00 . 50.00 $0.6d T$6.80 $0.00 $0.0 $0.00 $0.00  GL0%
Object Non-Cerlified Staff- 110 $1,518,530.00 (573,882.58)  $1,444,64741 5144484741  $1.444,647.41 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00  0.00%

To07000.147.10.1.10 CoTt Sl - Elementary §I5076300  ($42,787.63) ST 276787  $1,121.575.31 5757547 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

AT B T T St - Phys. EdHearh 4i08,452.00 3754457 $767,107.43 $107,107.43 $107,1C7.43 $0.00 .60 a0 600%

[P Pp—— b s s Y et ey e i e e £ g 52 e M A —_——————

S5 n03.g0" " T TsBE 00500 T THEER0800 %6.00 #0050 §0.00  0.60%

Cme———t

T L LIEi ¥ R =1 £ BT - wE3,005.00 s0.00”

Printed;, Ng30/2021 11:52:49 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd] ' o, . Nom._.m.i. vmnm” ,_
i / LR
» : ) 3



1.

' . Ashford Boa. .. of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2020 ToDate:  8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [] Include pre encumbrance [i#] Print accounts with zero balance [ Eilter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[#] Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
BT AE e T T T e EE T T T TS5, gT 0 T (§255.58) T UYi1Ebesk2” T $i5s8562  $iinEesEZ 06T T T ogoXu T 0 Tsulo UTENE
YECTOTIA AT T 7 e sl - Word Cafigliage o7 AE00  $4m2800 Ce{ITEIENG T $is2ErsG0 T§IsaETROC T T $0.00” T ogpogT T 7 sdlthT ot
AR T Cert Stalf - Enfienment Stad $30,591.00 ma_..gii-,.mwuwmg..maluu!amwm.m..,h.gs.,.llm.w.o.., FOO6 7T TTTOUEREG T T TUUs000 T $000 T 04T
LRI RRER SRR — e SR SR T T gBes T 00 T 0B EG)  TAerEd T SSTAET Sy T $eTA 8750 Tt tTTemEg T T sG00T T T T T$00D T 0.00%
90,1280 LA 20 By g A ' T/ M /¥« R X1+ eee——eegBETTCT TUTROG0 T TSAT T 7 st T Tspon 000%
20T AT T Cert Staft - Remedial T e68eBE 00 T T(39,265.00] T RS AIGO0 T T§Ee 41900 T sEeATend T T TR0 T TTTyEgb T T supo T oloo%
RV (R Rkl R e eEFCSTER T T U sgRBFeA00 T SIS AN T TSeisaveEST a5 are sy T 521537653 o tegge T TUgeld 0 $o.oo 0GR
oI T T chAsETTSEmIWERT T TE000 U TsZsassss” 42348584 77 TUeZs46sE4 T $28485584 T sbog " gl ~Ugpoe  G00%
AR T e e Tsondal Cainseisr T $AGIHETON T T Tig0a1674) T T Sea T4z S8 AADE T T YsE7adzs T T7 T soee T §0.00 T $0.00° 0.00%
AT ™ T < T oa S Psycholgist - T T T$TUBEUZOD T ($33.204.78) T $7188r22 P18 Sriegrar” T s0.00 0 so.00 TV $0.00 7 0.00%
RGN T gE T T CEH St < speech T REgAEETHSTTTC 0 s000 T T BBg435RO T $B0,435.00 T BBEA435.00 0 TUTs00 T TTTs0.00 TTTUso00 000%
OB TITEATO T " G b~ Cbrary Mewi Spesat T 52,981.007 T (99T,85900) 7 $21,672.00° “eTETEHG T s2METEEd T T TUsgog T T sgog 0 T sdoo 000%
Object Certified Staff- 111 $2,775780.00  (§118,12543)  $2,857,654.57  $2,657,654.57  §2,657,654.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
{05500 13.40.1.30 UGS TedthersParms - ey B |,|wmm.;o‘o,mw3.;1ifmmmm.mm.!....-_.mmm..‘mmmwm‘.......-...ﬁmu_.mmm,mw.-||Lm.m,mum.mum YT J - ¥+ s IR - X s R £
RO TR T sl wWankshop Py T T T szglone T {§2s00.00) T T T ~g0.00 77 T sGeeT TTUC UUseon T U Tsebe T T $0.00 F0.00  GO0%
TR T T i el T Sh B T S a,500.00 T ($T2600.00) T "$700.00 R ST00GG T SEAE T su.00 7 §o00 000%
Object: Substitutes « 113 $58,005.00 $31,653.93 $90,656.93 $90,658.53 $90,658.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
O BOETE B " T TGRS CTTEAM Mentor T T $1400.00 ($1.130.00) T T82rdod T “§o7000 T T$2rGed T TTTTeOwo T T TTUUSOO06T T T T$hoo” oo
[ (PO RE o - mwmmM& Sohaal vaSlmer Sehs 933,000,007 ($33,000.00) TUogmdd T T gooo . TseddT T T $000° T T oo T T 0.007 SR
Ie AT oA T DevaSp AT T T T Rni00 T T2 AR $24se. 00T T T§24BE00 —T3E456.00" $0.00 §000 T T T T s000 00t
e BSEEAETICTIN™ T Program AdvSoTs e - ei e DC T ($T6,34500) T T$5,750.00 $3750.00 $3750.00 ST e T oo T Tsoe T ohed
{06.2450,159.47.1.10 T e D & Goordinatars T Q€ 7% 1 14 1) SR A v P o sIoiTO0T T C§eEiToe T T Tsdod TTU$o.00 T 7T §COG  oNe%
T SSTETAIAAGT T T UAwete-coashes o §22,600.00 —ETSEETEE) T T sev4eEZ T §EA03Z T $TAeEZ TR mET U TTT 00 T T 7T T§000 7 Tinesh
“iogh00 s AAT T T EveRt Chaperanes T T T T R-T  E ¢r-Sti10) BT R T X oTo M - s N T sheaT CoTsmEoTTT T $HO0T To.oow
Object: Additional Compensation - 151 $87,239.00 ($68,616.58) $18,422.32 $18,422.32 $18,422.32 $0.00 $0.00 £0.00  0.00%
e AEEATZ10" C v peVpRgEmTEssRER T T T Tgnio T T$8080.66 T 66 080.00 TeeEERGGE T gEosbod T T TTU$o.do T 7T TSGR0 TTTTT Tgnoop woow
o5 dattise 12190 T eV Brogram Paraprofessionals T soeT T ¥EstooT T §1,320,00 " T E20 00T C§TEAGGETTTT T 000 T T 7T U000 T sppd GERR
TRy T T ESY Program NG T T T T T hgeee” T se08 g T TTTSGEOTTT U sedb T T UTsoee T T 800 ©UTUTho0e ob%
TR T T T By pigram Bivers. ~ T 'y 1o H - v+ A FOOOTT T TRddg T T T Tl T $hogT T T $8007 $0.00° TTO.00%
Object: ESY Program Salaries - 152 $0.00 $7,400.00 $7,400,00 $7.400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
JEAER TG 7 Medticalmental R TReg BT S4B 07400 T T ST EeR s §772.154.92  USTASERSETU$TARE2SET T S2ZBEAES . $6.00 $22,82935  2.98%
T A T T SRR CEA, - REGEL T §88,00000 “GTEEETEY) < TReNEELS0 T T sa8 56250 T $B95E250 TUoteHHT TTTT TU$eloTTTTTTT 0000 9.00%
B[R GvE 00K ] R T MElttears WalEr - Reg.Ed SEEONE T UgeeiZed T T $aleTaEs T $os1a68 T B EeY T $ond T T solco T B0.00 0.00%"

Printed: 08/30/2021 11:52:49 AM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd] 2021.2.14 Page: 2



: “ : Ashford Board of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2020 ToDate:  8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [ inglude pre encumbrance [#] Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encuimbrance Detail by Date Range
Exciude inactive accaunts with zero balance
Account Number Description Budget Adjustments GL. Budget Current YD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
{EO e AT T e 1= S < |k X (R 89 75A e §E0047825 T THA004Ta2 T sac04783 T 400 T T $5007 77T T$0i00™ TONSE
SR T T T A B e SR B TR E00 T $7,000.00 “gg5E0G 00T 35 500.00 T §s5s00/00 T s T T T T T S0k T Ugel00T GG0%
BB T T Hliedrs Waler - $p. B §7,000.00 WTIsAE0) T e Tes Al §E 76520 o o R oy - +2 s . (X "0.00%
Object Employee Insurance - 210 $1,287,235.00 ($63,160.43)  $1,224 07457  $1201,24522  $1.201.24522 $22,829.35 $0.00 $22,629.35  1.87%
AR T T TR (e e - Weg BD ~gloEnde T SR e $i1AAZTe e A TE T TR AR e T s T T T T TS0 UTTTUSpi0n el
TR T Tekbp LR 1. - Sp. B g T §128004 SEesTOAT T TEEEsT AT SZEsT O ee——gmeT T ST T T ST 000%
Object Life Insurance ~ 213 $12,828.00 §%,571.80 $14,298.80 $14,389.80 $14,399.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
“HgBes g GEe T T T SsmEdGas © Tor = A v i —§EEBE ST e eed 2T 128890 a7 —gorgegey” TR0 T T TURGESTT T T Te0e 0.00%
oo T SEiMedicdrs Cost <SP Bl SR -7 it (R - R TS AT TSR Sy T S0 T “=ggoo T 0 UU$0b0 T 00a%
oEEthoAds T T T ‘SsiMedibars Gest-cate i SR X R X o SR ¢ X s B TR Td06 T T T8hio e Ugnop TC00%
Chject: Social Security/Medicare - 220 $173,632.00 (33,388.71) $170,243.28 $170,243.29 $170,243.29 $0.00 $0.90 $0.00  000%
s 1k L R = = B 102+ (] 7 VAR ¥ I X+ B gogo T Usgme” T $6.00  040%
TO0- 1900 250,01.1.70 P R o= N X1 -Xo S TR L AT T SR0MEATT 0BT “REeTT T T RS T TS0y T Ta00%
Rk iRk Rl NS RagT BT RO B0 82824 RS TSR T s Az T T TUg0 T §0.40 $0.00  G00%
hoAza0Eom 20T S BT TSR0 (§58TE4S) " $E 45458 SAABAEs T §E1 45455 e e T T TR T T 8000 000%
ELIREEE Xl it Certoa SR BT T §5,882.00 oouesy T T TS5 AT20E 5 X . -V X e Ee T TR T TS0 06w
RO T MBIE S TR TG e e ST GAASIEY) T Tsd04be8d e SSGASEEY T T SR0468ds T 8000 CUUEGWT T 7 stodT Tonow
Object: Refirement Benefits - 230 $162,760.00 (83,732.62) $159,027.38 $159,027.38 $159,027.38 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00  000%
e P e e g g g6 e x. i x, Laen- v A T 1 )
Object Tuition Reimbursement/Non-Union - 25¢ $0.00 $0.00 $0.0C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  000%
oy {E08Z51 0T i Ty o /1 kR X 1 R LT R - CX: VRS - X-1- X" R “EBE0TT T eERG T TS0ob T cud®
E TR T wmmﬂmp_ﬂjwwmmﬂhmmm%ﬁ T 5000 000 B KT 50,00 ok TR 30 TG0 =T gglon TTTONe%
min on
Object: Tuition Reimbursement for Certfied & AEA - 251 $10,000.60 ($0.10) $9,998.90 $9,999.80 $9,999.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.0C%
GO 2R e T T TG RebE et - MBI T - g 0.06" T TAB 0008y T TS0 T Teee” T T Tsooe T “goge’ T TTUTUS$OBG T T T80k ck0%
Object: Tuition Reimbursamert Aides/MEU! - 252 $5,000.00 {$5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
~jodaba AR TAT TT TTT s Bemp. CReg. BG. T T $42,083.00 TsedEaR By ¢ 20as0T EgAGEE0TT T $EANEEY T 000 T T '80.00 TUTTTTS000 C 000%
R o e v = N - S e ghgaleT T (95,206.00) T A Y+ MR o1 AU v R X T ddeT 0.00%
Oblect: Unemployment - 250 $50,298.00 (342,084.50) $8,204.50 $8,204.50 $8,204.50 £0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
“TEO TI0E 270047 Workars Comp, (s, - Feg. 4. R G (VN /7 T S 7 XN §21,60876 SHTEGETE T e TBod0 $000  o00%
TOIAZ0C.2r I G0 Nerikars comp. s, = 8 60T T 98,256,080 T E0G2d T TR TEE A ~§iZTEe A SiRTESRA TTTTTTRRaS T oo “F0.00  000%
Object: Worker's Compensation - 270 $37,618.00 {$3,254.00) $34,365.00 $34,365.00 $34,365.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
Printes” —78/30/2021 11:52:49 AM Report: miGLGenRptwiudgetAd) . N 2021.2.14 3
! ,

N




Ashford Boa. .. of Education .

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2020 ToDate:  8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [J Include pre encumbrance Print accounts with zero balance  [#] Filter Encumbrance Detall by Date Range
[#] Exclude inactive accounts with zerc balance

Account Number Description Budget Adjusiments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
TSI T T T T Other HeratB - Sp Ed. T $60T $600.60 $600.00 $E0000 T T TeEooeT T TTTT UWdoo T T TjaooT 7 7 4000 ook
B0 T T ey Berents - Supenatendent T T T SG00T “TETEN000 T T $4, 800060 ‘"$1,800.00 ~%1.800.08 T og0bE T Fo.000 T sonc  GOER
G006 250.30 1 T g v ¥els S =1 [V [N 11 Ko s RS - Xl I -1 R TeEHGT T T 3000 77T 5000 050%
R T T oG Allewanes - casticas T T T TR0 T T SATsTEs. “§i757.85° T §TTsTes T TTETIETES T §od T U000 T §600 0.00%
Object: Other Employse Benefits - Travel/Cell - 230 $0.00 $5,357.65 $5,357.63 $5,357.63 $5,357.63 $0.00 50.00 $0.00  0.00%
FUIA kR R ‘ Brotassional Dev. - Reg BA 7T ga 60000 T (B22ETEN T mTEFE0e T T T B0 T SR8 T T p0u T TEEEETTTT T T 000 T 00
A GO nRE ™ 7 7T T Teucher Werkstops - Reg Bd. T T $470eE00 -..a‘_,“@w,o.msll..li.m.mm.g TeeseEmge T T REELNG T T 7§00 TTTienide T T T0.007 Te.00%”
SR T T T T T Pralessional Bev. SSETEELT TT T U TERROET T {$400000) " T THIBb00OTTT §iEGEE T $EGgeT U7 TsodeT Ugooo” TTTTsoo0  OESR
E i K Ik Co- Rk M " Teacher Workshaps TBeTEE T 7 T TU8BS0.007 T T(ges0.00) T T TRO00TTT B X Cetaoc T $0067 7 T $000 T T 8006 o400k
RSOGO T T Pritsssienal DRVCABRIRTEOTT T T $4,000080 7 T(sa20.00) " UTURIROGT T T $fE0EO T T CUpdggedT Tt sodoT 0 $had” ~T§o.00 T0.00%
Object: Prefessional Development - 330 $7,385,00 ($5,291.91) $1,103.09 $1,103.08 $1,103.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
JOCSTEBAGHOETE T T SimewEEEESEEd T T T TTSTG08 00 T BT 0080 T 7T Ts0.00 T T T gloo T eewgodT T TTTTe@60 T T $0.00 50,00 000%
YZEEACET T T T oisourcéd Speech - 7. L "7 "$77,22000 $5.568.00 §g57es00  $EETEETO T UseZyasen T T §gdT  TSCOT T T TTsine O TO0m
B0 AT neE ™™ T 7T 7 oulsourced OcS. Ther - SRUEd. T 73487004 850.75 T§TTARTIS ST ASTIS T STrASTE T 000 0 Tgedo a0 000%
Joi2ir0aate0EAE T T T ToulSomced PHY Thér TSRUEd. T T§3BE5400 1T CEETIEO0T T $54,082.00 T $54,032.00° TTesAgEL00 T 7 T$0ho TUgrenT 7T T 80,0070 0.00%
{EEHRCERGIT ™ 7 T Outsooresy MEME Aidssr T T T$7,000.68 M5 0000y T T 56000 T T s00 00T T ‘$1.500.00 7 77777 T §000 §606 7 T Us0doT  emo%
TR T T R By Thee TSR ES T ST, B000 T TEFTEEE T g vies2 TUUSTATIae. §TSFTaEY " T CTTR0ro T TUUTsvoo T Cgooo  Cdedk
GG a0 B SR Conditant~ SETES T T T T TTS0N0 T T EERTTEY T sy T T 832780 R v T R —T v U000 7T $0.007 7 e80%
R A T T Tt Develspment T T T 00 Tt s000° T sGoe T sdoe T TR0 h $0.00 3000 GLo%
et el = e - R - ti:10 i+ R SEEGTAE 7T §7bd4e T groEmiAe B < T A - e X ] U ghg T T Tsols oo
AT T " T legd Bberme - Reg. BH.T T 4B 60800 T THTRETINE “esgog0 75 T§{eRe0vs T U §igzg0rs 7T TsoooT T T$0.00 TTTTTT tsuoo T o.0a%
"§00-43H 846CETIC — i Bt Senises L Broker Feas T TTEAYAS 00T T T $aTEL0 T $5 {0l T 86, 100000 ceEggedT T TTTSe6n T T TTedee T T T T80.00 T oo
R AR T ek se Sereening T T T T TR068 T T U000 0T T U s0o0 TR0 Tgipd T T sodo " s0.00 B X[ X A
o0 B AR T T T gl T T T SERE00) IS A1000 T $TEATN0 T HE A0 T oggHeTTTT T TsoiooT T TTT TTspoo  000%
RO ORI PRI piGEssRg T T T T T T§M7s00 T (§2E7200) 7 C$es0a.00 T $E80300 " §8,80900 T Cgopd TUgoeTT T Tstion  od0%
erenEa0Due A0 T T T T Medital - Dilver Stresning St TetmesEabo0T T BT T $812.00 BRGSO $etzdf T Tspod T T 0007 s0.000 0G0%
“{0g 48t 400,140 LT TAmBEETOMdEE T T | RS CTTI8508592) T Tg¢soos 'sedEET T C'geG6E TTTTTTT C$oloe T T 80000 T T $0.00770.00%
Gbject; Purchase Prof, and Tech. Sves - 240 $263,304.00 $25,826.06 $289,130.06 $289,130.08 $289,120.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
0043030 T = niERaR G < ASbostos Menitonng T 870000~ T [§100.80) T TTEEB000 T eRGHBITT T T $600.00° Teyago T T T Usdde T T $0.00  0.00%
TCRIASFTAs T T T T T Meisnence - RabBsET T T CeTEEODTT$140881 T T UG5 8T T “saness1 T T egAessY 0 TT TTTSEADT T T B+ [ S~ M s B
o e00 490 3L LTS e ey T T T Ug0nE T SAOGAEAT TUTH0,04447 T TTSIOAETT T T S100407 e T T s066T 7T T $00567T a.oo%”
(DA AGD AT TR TCE TR e T T T Robdool0f TT T $IET0673 | §eEr0eTd T 8ss7oeva | sITUETATT 0 3000 goed $0.00 " 0.00%
BT T T T MG T PR T Tga0e e T T ($T0020) T $5051807 TUUTTYEUEEG 45055807 5 01 D 1 S ¢ X

Printed:  08/30/2021 11:52:49 AM Report  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd 2021.2.14 Page: 4



._r Ashford mom_..a_ of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD From Date:  7/1/2020 ToDate:  8/31/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 ] Include pre encumbrance Print accounts with zero balance Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance
Accournt Number Description Budget Adjusiments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem

TR g0 T T TR0 e R I T AR L R

R R K Wiintoraree - Sanltary Sysem o [ X YW ) I e —eHEEEGD T $E658.00  $4,655.00 : $6.00 SO0

T e i s N 68500 T HTETIE00 T $2688H 00 TTHREEERE0TT T 28,3380 $0.00 $0.00 T Tg0.G0 T 000%

PRIk Rk fisTenanrs - Radon Tasting ™ A3 Y1 1)

oy

“go.00 TR

et v e T & e S ST R TR

1
T00.2800.436.57.4.13

FOZE00430 883 e iaitenance - Baleng 1/ AR 0\ R T X TTTgoT e T G0 T T g0 T T Tg0.00 T 000%
RN R R o a7 A - 7L R Y ST B RSTEATR T SSBEGE T T TSE0sA 0 T ~enET T TUTReRE T TTsGlde T 0%

e At e S A8 LT ST Wt TPt L ¢ S oo g S T 8 % T i M T T R ceam e et

TiaieAEnT . Buidrg - Regars " TG00 “FEob7eR T T §BE0758 820788 7 $E.207.98 5000 E0.00° SO00 T 0.60%
“eogs T T U$000 T 600%

1500810450323 718
n._;o‘.mm.‘auuc,.mwmxwt;[--,....1‘.L-.....-ﬁmmm&nwpﬂ<ﬂmz....1: e 0 T R0, 10480 81 40050 BTk T ~g19,320080 7T Soda”

e P T T T T g g0gat T (§4793.00) T R 17t R VI S X R '$0.00 7 ¢BO%

$0.00 " gb.00 Bi60 T 0.00%

RO SReTTT T sE0 §.00" T
R B

. [P

(a0 430348
..,aowmm.ﬂﬂ,mﬁm\wm‘..&..,..1--...-....Es,eﬁ_mmmm,.mts,m‘mazmmmﬂ.i:!..a T g2 50006 “B1,3160) $1,188,00 74Eg00 B1.{BEA0

TG - BUIKINg - (oroCnas —-—gragen T A58 Gai4d T S4B

e UPKBEP. o e s e

“{in.sEs0A3070M 1T
e e e R e g

SAETTEE T ER1077.95 3407788 T $a1077EE

$0.00° T T0.00%

~EasEriasoraAad T T 77 T Maintenance - Safety - Fre $8.500.00”
EQUBMETL i, o e e st T R G T TeE ngy 19T TR e e e e -
{02700 F8. 06T Transport - Fleet Maintenance $14,600.0C ($8,902.81) $5,687.18 $5,097.19 $5,087.18 s0.00 $0.00 ¢o00  0lo%

Object: Repairs & Maintenance Services - 430 $107,822.00 $57,871.41 $165,683.41 $165,593.41 $165,693.41 $0.00 30.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 “UeeodTT T "

e Repairs - ERE SpoEL '$500.00 (§560.00} $o.00” ] " gobo T
6T ~EqEp - Hepais < Inshue. Reg £ T R T ($1451.000 CgeEHeTTTTTT T 0T T ‘$98.00 " 000 rrenbe” T etloT 0.00%
{$2,201.00) $99.00 £$99.00 $99.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

“$4.00 B0.00  0.40%

TG00 0,00 odc%

“5H.66° %0.00

EEERAS AT T " Egiiip - Repals NemRsFIE T T T T TEgs000 T (825000

Object: General Equipment Repairs - 431 $2,300.00

v e———

000 0.00%

“$hi08

oo ARG E TS “reangper Facl Usags T $5,800.00 $600 7T TS E0000 T T TU$8,600007 T $3.800.60 $000
Object Facilly Usage - 440 $3,600.00 50.00 $3,600.00 $3,500.00 $3,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00  0.00%

e vty P —— Y e i = T et T e 1V SO T TE0T0 TR

e £ e

~{88.2700.51500.34 Transport - Regular $0.00 $0.00 4060 30,00

g T iiport- cliss Trp - el & T T T EITO00 e eET T gume T T $008T 5606 §U0GT T T T 0wl

Parking
Object: Stadent Transportation - 510 $110.00 ($110.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

- ST T g6 T 000R

S PR PR - aaram e

|~ Stident Adident= Thgs

ToUgagsEogT T sbeo Tguioe “sco0  0.00%
$45.97266

s11g300 T (§EEE00) $B28.00 “$828.00
~resigEgnG T U SREAEEEE T saEgr2ee sasosEETTTT T

ot 8T et R R R

o et A e A PR o8 S £ T ey B R Rl R R N T

07ke0520.027110 Iristr, - B/t

iSRS E T T T T i - Transporsaen T T elnsT 40T T $4,258.00) TU$7EZE 00 ~$ywssneT T T EIEGE T T Th0.0d” $0.00 §0.00 ooo%
R S U oegEeTC U §GobT 0 soeo” sc.00 T oo

Iriguf - Cybier Security g TR0 T RS 0,00
Object: Insurance - 520 $42,768.00 $11,856.66 $54,625.66 $54,625,65 $54,625.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

e ot ety e e T A v 1, R

$12 89086 $12,880.96 12,890,868 $0.00

o i o o 1 R Y L

SRR ES BT T T o, - Téléphione - CO & Sehool $1%.000.00 (510804

TR E Ay T T i < Postgs O BSeRedl SR 10y R o A o3 - - B X< - S SR

*H0Ea0EREE e T T T Camm,  iniemet - GO & School e T 4Ry §58B634 T T $5.956.34 TeB 85654

fooRstosdoTEA T T T T i, CARersRg TCO B Sehas T TTgB00.08 T Tigsa0y T T “gEGT.O0 T TSBEAET T T shaTierT
Ohject: Gommunications - 530 $83,398.00  ($10,122.18) $23,275.82 $23,275.82 $23,275.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

-mc..o.a.i..ouoon\m.
§6.007 “gh0T 000w
U TYBRATD T T §000  000%

$0.00 000 0.00%

T
H

Printe”” Ng/30/2021 11:52:48 AM Report:  rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd] o 2021.2.14



v

Ashford Bo... .« of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD

From Daie:

7/1/202C

To Date: 8/31/2021

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 ] Include pre encumbrance Print accounts with zero balance Eilter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Astount Number Description Budget Adjustments Gl Budget Current Y1D Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
65550 550,00, Fritng - CO & Sahiodl R 5 (X 7 Tsd08s] T S2@ms 0 $28L05 7 T g@Ee0s T T T §000 T TUUTTEROE T TSt e00%
Object: Printing - 550 $700.00 ($430.95) $269.05 $269.05 $269.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
YHEAchE s A0 I -_wmo*mmu....omm*.umgmEm@mmw! — T t000 T T$s0or.00 T TSZAELT00T T §9,63300° T §063300° T $TAGEACO TUTTTSblon” T §i4ds400 T e0EE%
08 1208 56T 00212 "rilflon - Gutplacement - Sp. Ed. — YRS ERe00) | $224252.00 T TURBY g2 T $BT1BEEE T THier. 08808 TU$0.00° T T3137,05508  Bi1a%
Object: Tuition - 551 $266,511.00 ($17,692.00) $248,879.00 $96,831.82 $96,831.82 $152,047.08 $0.00 $152,047.08  61.08%
e OTEEB Ot AT T T T "Misdge Chridaetd-Reg B T T §1,089:00 T (§,088.00) T 80007 ooy TR0 Tgoo0 o607 T s000  o0d%
RS ™ T Mo Conbactid LSp B T 7T TTWHROG0TT U (g00,00) " TTUS000 T T 80.00 R+ Y5} Tt TR0 T osodoT Tgdoo”  0.00%
Objeck Travel - 580 $1,160.00 (51,169.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 3000  0.00%
O PACGENEETE 2" T T T Sipples - Oice = Sp. BT T T TS0 THEoeTTTTTT T st TognodT TTTTTTTUSoo0T T TTRRN0T TUg000 Tsdod T oOi%
JREATEEGEG 0T T T T " Supplles-BOE” T A o R TR 1) I e e T T 8411.90 TTEHTECT 5040 $0.60 50.00 5.00%
T6HFA00Ba080.1.11 Sdiss oM Fiis Ofice © © T §T300.007 T TTWIR7ETET T SZE7ers T T$2sreTe” T gEEFEE T U sa00 T T 8000 7T T §0.00  .40%
1002400 B50.311.31 Frindipal - Discratlonary Fund ~ 0 $450.00T T Tesgiss T TTSS0T6T T T §801.86 30.00 Tgofo T Usoce T obE%
IO ZEUEER0B0TA0 T T Supplies - Gffica - CC e esaRs B T $41200E T TS 2026 T T $51203F T $5120.26 B CU§IOE T T T§0.00 ook
{02500 600,01 -1.19 SRR TGO T T goi60 TR Y T Tsestar T T eabtdr U selerT T T gtde TR0 T T gol0T 00%
RO T T T T sAare T Teah - CO Operations T T 2078100 §8,077.82 < TCearassRe TTTWAFEESES T $9v.85887 T T Csoloo T U000 TTTTTTTH0.L00 " 080%
».m,%t&m.mmm.&wﬁqm[l&.i|»wwnwwmm%4mmﬁ.mw§w-i s wﬂo\oe|ﬂmummemwm - gogioaves T TERSTAZET T $2ssdZes TTTTTTTUebiod TS T T$0.00 *0.60%
“ogEE0eog A T T T ‘Software = Tech - Sp. Bif Opsrations $6,250.00° 7 $B7307 " 7 $6,923.07 " 7 $6,825.07 $81823.07 T T 77T 80100 B ¢ 4] T TTgno0 0.00%
OSBRI BOT E TTT TEiRg TSRS T 7T T T §22,787.00 TUTTWEEETH T T $azi218a 7 S2pdARlEET T UURdq2123 CTTTT T g0.00° TTUedoe ‘$O00 T 000%
o0 TSR T Transpar- MalRnance Stpples T TT§20,000.007 T §E535EE T T928,535.587 1 T $2559558 $298,58558 0 T T U007 B o X¢ 50007 0.00%
‘hao..mmm.mumddm.c.m..u._m:af. T gt < Food Ketated Covic e Ilm.c,nd.i T :mo.b.o:il |.I...mmwnol1 T ..w,c.au - ..im.cl.am..,.. T mcnou: T :mo.co: T $0.00 0.00%
HSEEE IO T T T Cale - Supples Related fo Covid ™ T T T T o X M 1o ' IR+ X+ o R B T+ o X I Tgoot T Cshod T T T stlocT  Cad®
Object Supplies Other - 600 $82,292.00 $46,961.54 $129,253.54 $120,253.54 $129,253.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
0010005107071 GRS ppes T Hemenay T YATEAT0 T $az20128 T 46995287 $45,80528 GagREs s~ Tsoo T ghdo” T 77 Tggino o odTE
RUKTCHC R Rl R T T capE Peper T T T T USBDGO.00 T TTUSEAT20) T U§43E2dn T T g4 152807 C§4EEESTT T TTUsoo0” 0 T 8000 T Tegndo  0.08%
“SouHGuY AT A0 * Prof, Dev Supples GO~ T T UTITENEI00T T Ips0000)  C 0 T Sg.deT T T Ts000 T$6.007T 77 “sooo T 7T Tsoop TUg00dT 0.00%
RiGE[CET I REN " jngtiGen Suppliss - After Schiddl ™ T T T TR0 “$0.00 Tsgo0 T T T TR060T $0.00° 777 780,00 ] 000 0.0d%
joosbEE T T T STEEEE T MSE T T T TTs2goge T Tge2eddy R sy o 01\ B v o 0 R - o7y [ R "$0.00 0 7T T T50.00 $0.00 0.00%
WEEGETEAE YT T T T Tmsudent Sigpies A T T T T BTV S R o =2 ) sd4F TR eaTAT T siedlaT RS0 5006 Bhoo C ooo%
oA REETO R T Cr o métiGenT Sippies~Atlec T 770 T TTTR0.6T .00 sooo T RGedTTTT A s+ s MR-+ 1o [» B 000 T0.00%
TRABEOEST T T T etiBan! Sipplies - Midda Sehoal $4556.00 SETE(EST T TSrAaTEs T UETEEEY T Tevasisy T 000 0 8000 §0.00  0.00%
TS T T ESY Prgam dpRles T T T TREEE T T§30847 T sacs4r T $305.47 $30547 T T TTROGE T CgooT T TTEOOE GAo%
T A T T T Siples TR Sp BET T T T BT 48500 $628.580 $2,083.80° T §2,08380 o007 TR0 U T TE600 o.00%
k i T T T T SippIES - BeRav. SUpBert - Sp. Fd §7,000.60 T I % W - - B S WK ~$T4ioEs T U TREOe T Tsvbo T TTTTsopnT  ceow
Report:  rpiGLGenRptwBudgetAd] 2021.214 Fage: 8

Printed: 08/30/2021

11:52:49 AM



. ’ Ashford Board of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD . From Dats:  7/1/2020 To Date: 8/31/2021

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 D Include pre encumbrance Print accounts with zero balance [Z] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

Account Numbper Description Budget Adiustments GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem

e eSO T ($34380) $756.20 CgdsgdTTUUTEEEAG T T $0.00 .00 $H00  000%
gaae”T T T $0.08 0 o.oo%

N — e A £8P 5o A e o s e G e i g s e T e

5
T AT BT T T Supples - Health Room §877400 10568 8571155 5571185 §5,711.58 $0.00 §0.00
T2 ' T 248060 §T20 §1578.80 TS T T T TR T Teeen TTROG0 T obew

BRI R [ R e g IR T e SIS
G0 ER BT T T TR RS TR R T T gs0000 T ETTRE T AT AT T AT T T st

B0Z520.610.00.4.11 Supplies - Library

TR AT T redh - Stippies - Admin - .m.u_adu...ﬁm\ol,iiaaAm.m...,.N...w&.-.il|,,!m....mﬂuws.?:.i....w..wmww o g AT T TTEEA6 T T T T UmpOG  000%

1
lwrﬂwmo.ma.s.ﬁs ..rﬂw%gmﬂmmﬁﬁa&mmﬁé.-.i. BTN R 77 % TR S K- R $1,544.50

$1,544.8
SR I i

Jmaﬁmﬁoa.m,w.%mﬂii;]aé.si...awm_mmm.nluﬂ.mmwm,...m.mmm..ﬂ. Rég. E4: LK) $8,917.35 SEST7EE T §8,817.95 e emryaE U T RGeS T T §000TT TGG0ET TO00%
%0 $3007

0.00 S0.60 TUUTREGETT 0d0R

=i}

B Ty o s [ ! R 000 0T

Rz o M G Siipplies™ Midie Sefigol ™ R v ol M XS C R T N ~rEiEgl.e0T T T 168080 T T $1.680.80

BB AT T e eg L T 150000 T @i{22878) TR R vy 7 WAy o S R Fo o o R
TS EAT A 2T T Resssstents - Sp.Ed. S (- Xy RS (- : R T X R 784588 STEMEETT T TR T sifo” Tt 'sGO0  o%0%

l,rlri.lll... P e T i PR PR PRI L IR PRSI . s s i

Yo 2450 BTEBG AT T T i Siipplies - Midde School " rgddngd T 373434 SHA4EE T 7T gEa4Rd “gEsdEs 5000 $0007 000 06
Ohject: Instructional Supplies - 610 $56,009.00 $39,649.89 £95,649.89 $95,648.88 $05,548.80 $0.00 30.00 $0.00  0.00%

O E00.EF000. 10 ~Hidng - UHGEE T g7, 885.00 S T0,076.67) $87,808.43 $57 80845 §57H0E 43 T 77T $tlod
Object Utilities - 620 $67,885.00 ($10,076.57) $57,808.43 $57,808.43 $57,80843 ° $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

o0 $0.00  0.00%

mmov.mm\o:ﬂm._m...aa.ﬁo.(s..ti{!...a._u@%mgasm-mmﬁwo.w_l!i| 70000 T $2,088.067 7 96579506 $65;785.08 " 585, 795.06 ‘$000 TUTTTTg000 " $0.00
Object: Bullding Heating O - 624 $63,700.00 $2,095.08 $85,785.06 $65,795.06 $65,795.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

'0.00%

o et g PRV e e - [P —— T

Th.00  0.00%

JEp— i et s e e = it

BRSO T T T Fiel TTnsport - GaSiDiessl SAGAEET0  (§17,68247) T 742274558 2374553 $22,745/53 $ooc” SO0
Object: Diesel/Gasoline/Fropane - 526 $40,388.00  ($17.65247) $22,745.53 $22,745.53 $22,745.53 $§0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%

~jprnfedtEi AT T feabcaE T EemeAmy T T $0.08 e T T T g T goon "t TTTTTREGS T go00" T Tgboo T 4000 G.00%

| RO T T Tadbacks - Mddle [ - v 1] “$209.95 "§dbd 08 §200.948 350863 "s0aET $0.00 $0.007 T 0.00%

KRR X oTelogy Span TER(NIMAS =TT T 500,80 [N §795580 $785.50 $785.80 50,03 §0.00 0.00  0.00%

0.

e JSR.E A S R - <[ I . )
KT R X KRR Vlbary Sooks - Slementary $41,080.00 {$1.080.00} $0.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ’ $000° 77777 Tsh.opT ol
SR T T T T LY perodics e -,,mqwm..c.ﬂEﬁi..raﬁ,m.a&..._(%,%ﬁwuw.m;ii,. gTADGE T TgdbesTTTTT CeddgT T T Ts0be '$0.00°  D.00%

PRIV W S

T ek bk ‘.\.,mmww@‘mmmwmnﬁﬁmﬁ.mnmmmm, "~ $8006 ﬁmm.QO.bS\ T . K A ~eymet g a8 T §0400 T
Object: Books & Petiodical - 840 $2,876.00 ($1,720.22) $1,165.78 $1,155.78 $1,155.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

e L PR o3 e I AN S e e T s e w4 gelE s ot

-.-.,z,.mnmgwlL.amm_mM.no.mm@. CUE(EASTRE TTTUETEETIY T T M6 $13.546.98 $14.548.93 $0.00 soo0 77 sdoo  0.00%

“{6gA G0d.730.007.10

e T Equp-Hememay T s g B G T §BT00E T T $kr0dT T T §570.00° Y CeERdTT T 3000 TOba%
RO - e T ech  Elementary ” 1@..@943;-.‘I.Am..mw\mﬁ.ww..i TUeiEa5 87 T ..-.m.ﬂmnmwwail;-.m.‘,_._w,wm..sm.x.s TTTTT$nA0T "5 =TUso.do | T0.00%”
TR ok K CA e e Rl T T TERESI 0 (5o882g) B 1G BR - - §TEIEFT T T s0E T g T 00 odi%

B FdeTREEAT T iR AR T T ..,.,A.E@..r.mg...&...i,.z.@..ﬁ.wmma‘eﬁ =g gt T §0e0 T T T 80,00 S o [+ 11+ S~ X e 0.00%
JeFas s ET T EndpTMasiBand T T T TERHETTTT §FT78rA0 g7 7eTa0 T $ATETAN TeFAETACT 0 Te0.00 gioo 7T ghoo  HOO%
.am@%ﬁ&ﬁl.%l.-ii.‘mﬁm&mﬂgm.,m.m,mam_,-..:. 7 A 11 S VA S ok o o M- X A :'s R $0060 © To0%

weig0s a0 EATT T T TS R T T Tg4,500,00 TTETEE0.88 $1745098 7 T T2 4e088” $17,490.88 TTTTE6.00 Do X $0.00 0.00%

m;:ﬁm -NB{30/2021 11:52:49 AM Report: rptGLGenRptwBudgetAd Py 2021.2.14 Page: 7

3 .



Lot

Ashford Bo. . of Education

BOE Detail Budget Expenditures YTD

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

From Date:

[ include pre encumbrance £7] Print accounts with zero balance
[ Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance

7/1/2020

To Date: 8/31/2021
Filter Fncurmbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description Budget Adjustments Gl Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Bal % Rem
“TB0EE30. 730 00T " Egiilp - Tach - Gonaral £0.00 $185,478.73 $TE5,428.73 $155,428.73 STESAZETE T T TTSbdo T T 4000 T T snoo Tow
ARG TA000 0T T T T Eilp ~ Yech Malnténance” T ERoo0nd T T REEEYT T T Tszges T T s8R T T Tgdress T Ts0oo T 7T $0.007T $0.00°  "0X00%
05.2600.738.00.1.71 ST ERp. T T T 865396.00 %75,502.57 15551 $5, 548 57 STEUEAYTT 77T Tdooe”T T TS8O0 T Tsdge  Oo0%
R e w v Non-lnstrucJRentsls/Eumiture . e e e e —
SO0 RS TS “Equip - Bulldng $0.60 0.0t $0.00 $6.80 $0.00 $C.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
TR T T T Cde et " T T T Teold T T $ETEOCTT T U stsTeO0 T TS{EYSD0TT T §is7sde’ T TR0 TG00 T T 000 T om0k
Object: Equipment - 730 $35,355.00 $181,481.04 $216,835.04 mﬂm.mmm.ﬁ $216,836.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0.00%
TOIC00EITE0 1™ T 77" T 7 Desand Fees - Sfident T T GTHETOE T T S8 08400 T T T$3,145.00 7 mm qasg0 " ,.mmmswaq Tl T 0007 7 g00c To00%
YO0iEEE{0802ME 7T T T'Duss and Fees - Sp. Ed. - TgranodTT T T 30000y T T 40000 T T $a0lbo T T Moo T $0.06° $0.007 77 7 777 go.oo 0.00%
OEEFEE0 G T0 T 7T T T pissand Fees “BOET T T T !-wﬂmwm.do!ti $3550 $2.92150 S 8108 T TSEamavT T T s $0.00° 7 T 77T Tso0c o.00%
00 2400840.60.4.11 " N s And Fees - Seheat BT e BN 1< 4T+ Y- i o+ S 1F=1¢ Mo+ IR =1 < X v+ R ¢ s o " og0b0 T T Tsoog T O.00%
T0:256-810,0071 790 T e AR FEES YOO T T T T S G BTAO0 T EARF ST T T U8s 3408 T T s aeag T T (g5 EBAReTT T T gad™ YT Tg0l0g” Tgo.00 T oe%
BB T T Die and Fees - Tamsport — T T T ggdoido T Two00 T 7T g24gob T T THeadln T U Tgedtiod T “go0d T T TTTSIONT T T 3000 oo
Object: Dues & Fees - 810 $15,974.60 ($2,400.51} $13,573.38 $13,573.39 $13,573.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0L0%
B TR BOOATT T T T Dperting Transtes Bt eare T T T T §800.60 T (§500.00) Tgode T T T$oho. 7T sdoe T T T B0 T 000 $0.00  0.00%
Object: Gafeteria Operating Transfers - 910 $500.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.06  0.L00%
Grand Total: $7,768,893.00 $0.00  §7,768,8932.00  $7,594,016.57  $7,594,016.57 $174,876.43 $0.00 $174,876.43  225%
End of Report
Printed: 08/30/2021 11:52:49 AM Report:  rptGLGenRpiwBudgetAd] 2021.2.14 Page: 8



Ashford Board of Education
Ashford, Connecticut

MARCH 2021 REVISED POLICY PROVIDED BY COUNSEL
Series 5000
Students

STUDENT DRESS

In order to maintain an environment conducive to the educational process, the Ashford
Board of Education (the “Board”) prohibits the following from wear during the academic

school day:

h.

Coats, jackets or other attire normally worn as outerwear. Outerwear
includes: coats, jackets, windbreakers, nylon pullovers, down vests, and
other clothing the administration deems inappropriate. Outer wear shall
not be worn, carried, or kept in the classroom during regular school hours.

Head coverings of any kind, including but not limited to scarves,
bandannas, masks, headbands, visors, kerchiefs, athletic sweatbands, hats,
caps, or hoods. Head coverings shall not be worn, carried, hung on belts or
around the neck, or kept in the classroom during regular school hours.
Approved coverings worn as part of a student's religious practice or belief,
or as required or permitted in conjunction with school district health and
safety protocols, shall not be prohibited under this policy. Nothing in this
policy shall be construed to prohibit protective hairstyles. “Protective
hairstyles” includes, but is not limited to, wigs, headwraps and hairstyles
such as individual braids, cornrows, locs, twists, Bantu knots, afros and
afro puffs.

Items a. and b. above must be secured in the student's locker or other
storage area before school starts. Items not stored will be confiscated by
the administration.

Footwear which mars floors or is a safety hazard.

Sunglasses, whether worn or carried, unless required pursuant to a
documented medical issue.

"Name" or other oversized metal belt buckles and all metal belts or
combination of metal and leather belts.

Spiked or studded bracelets, oversized or multi-finger rings, belts or any
other article of attire with spikes or studs attached, or any other clothing
item that may present a safety hazard to the student, other students or staff.

Attire or accessories that contain vulgarity or that contain overly offensive
or disruptive writing or pictures, which are likely to disrupt the
educational environment.

© 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



m.

N.

Attire or accessories depicting or suggesting violence so as to disrupt the
educational environment or that provokes others to act violently or causes
others to be intimidated by fear of violence or that constitute "fighting
words,” including but not limited to attire or accessories depicting the
Confederate flag and/or the Nazi swastika.

Attire or accessories that depict logo or emblems that encourage the use of
drugs, tobacco products, or alcoholic beverages.

Shirts and/or blouses that reveal the abdomen, chest, or undergarments.
See-through clothing, tank tops or sleeveless shirts.

Shorts, miniskirts, or pants that reveal the upper thigh or undergarments.
Spandex garments are allowed only if they are covered by shorts or skirts.

Backpacks and/or book bags are permitted to be carried between classes,
but shall not obstruct safe passage in the classroom or in the corridors.

Students who fail to comply with Board policy and regulations concerning student dress
will be subject to school discipline up to and including expulsion in accordance with the
Board's policy on student discipline.

Legal Reference:

Connecticut General Statutes § 46a-51 (definition of protective hairstyles)

ADOPTED:

REVISED:

321

© 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. AH rights reserved.



Ashford Board of Education
Ashford, Connecticut

MARCH 2021 REVISED POLICY PROVIDED BY COUNSEL, WITH ASHFORD
CHANGES

Series 5000
Students

STUDENT DRESS
In order to maintain an environment conducive to the educational process, while allowing
for individual expression, the Ashford Board of Education (the “Board”) prohibits
students from wearing the following frem-wear during the academic school day:

a. Coats, jackets or other attire normally worn as outerwear, Outerwear

b.
afro-puffs: Clothing which covers the head, face, ears or eyes, and
interferes with the ability to communicate as needed in the learning
process. Approved head coverings worn as part of a student’s religious
practice or belief shall not be prohibited under this policy.

¢ [tems a. and b, above must be secured in the student's locker or other
storage area before school starts. Items not stored will be confiscated by
the administration.

d. Footwear which mars floors or is a safety hazard.

€. Sunglasses,—whether-worn er-carried;-unlessrequired pursuantto-a
decumented-medieal-issue: inside the school.

f. "Name' or-other-oversized-metal belt bueldes-and-all-metal-belts-or

© 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



g. Spiked or studded bracelets, oversized or multi-finger rings, belts or any
other article of attire with spikes or studs attached, or any other clothing
item that may present a safety hazard to the student, other students or staff.

h. Attire or accessories that contain valgarity-er-thateontain overly offensive
or disruptive writing or pictures;whieh-are likely to unduly disrupt the
educational environment.. or which constitute “fighting words”.

. s oo Sendaaion ‘ ; o] T
: . - .. . . . ‘ . . . . - ." . :

I Attire or accessories that depict logo or emblems that encourage the use of
drugs, tobacco products, or alcoholic beverages.

k. Shirts and/or blouses that reveal the abdomen or chest, erundergarments:

I See-through clothing;-tank-teps-er-sleeveless-shirts.

m. Clothing worn on the lower body Shetts;rinislkirts;or-pants that which
reveals the upper thigh or undergarments. Spandex-garments-are-allowed

N. Backpacks and/or book bags are-permitted-to-be-earried-between-elasses;
but-shall-net that obstruct safe passage in the classroom or in the corridors.

Students who fail to comply with Board policy and regulations concerning student dress
will be subject to school discipline up to and including expulsion in accordance with the
Board's policy on student discipline.

Legal Reference:
Connecticut General Statutes § 46a-51 (definition of protective hairstyles)*

ADOPTED:
REVISED:

*NOTE: IF THE EXISTING REFERENCES TO HEAD COVERINGS AND HAIR (ITEM
b) ARE REMOVED, THEN THE GENERAL STATUES REFERENCE IS MADE
IRRELEVANT. THIS REFERENCE MAY BE REQUIRED FOR BOARD OF
EDUCATION POLICY COMPLIANCE.

3/11/21

© 2021 Shipman & Goodwin LLP. All rights reserved.



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
BY HIS EXCELLENCY
NED LAMONT

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 13G

PROTECTION OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY DURING COVID-19
PANDEMIC — VACCINATION REQUIREMENTS FOR STATE EMPLOYELS,
SCHOOL STAFF, AND CHILD CARE WORKERS

WHEREAS, on March 10, 2020, 1 declared public health and civil preparedness
emergencies throughout the State of Connecticut in response to the coronavirus disease 2019
(COVID-19) outbreak caused by the SARS-CoV-2 virus in the United States and
Connecticut; and

WHEREAS, on several occasions since March 10, 2020, acting within my authority
pursuant to Sections 19a-131 and 28-9 of the Connecticut General Statutes as well as Special
Acts 21-2, 21-4, and 21-5 of the General Assembly, and in response to the continued need
to respond adequately to the COVID-19 pandemic, I renewed the declarations of public
health and civil preparedness emergencies and also issued new declarations of public health
and civil preparedness emergencies; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to such declarations, [ have issued various executive orders to protect
public health, limit transmission of COVID-19, and mitigate the effects of the COVID-19
pandemic; and

WHEREAS, COVID-19 is a respiratory disease that spreads easily from person to person
and may result in serious illness or death; and

WHEREAS, the World Health Organization has declared the COVID-19 outbreak a
pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the Delta variant of COVID-19 is highly contagious and spreads more easily
and quickly than other COVID-19 variants; and

WHEREAS, according to the Centers for Disecase Control and Prevention (CDC) and
Connecticut Department of Public Health (DPH), the number of COVID-19 cases associated
with the Delta variant and the overall rate of infection and hospitalization has increased
significantly in Connecticut, such that the CDC considers transmission to be high in multiple
Connecticut counties; and



WHEREAS, COVID-19 vaccines are safe and effective, were evaluaied in clinical trials
involving tens of thousands of participants and met the U.S. Food & Drug Administration’s
rigorous scientific standards for safety, effectiveness, and manufacturing quality needed to
support emergency use authorization; and

WHEREAS, on July 6, 2021, the Office of Legal Counsel of the United States Department
of Justice issued a legal opinion stating that federal and state governments were not
prohibited by federal law from imposing vaccination mandates, even when the only vaccines
available are those authorized under U.S. Food and Drug Administration Emergency Use
Authorizations; and

WHEREAS, vaccination is the most effective means of preventing infection,
hospitalization, and death from COVID-19 and of limiting transmission and outbreaks of the
disease, and is therefore a critical tool to respond to and slow the ongoing pandemic; and

WHEREAS, vaccines are widely available in Connecticut; and

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2021, the number of children hospitalized in the United States
with COVID-19 hit a record high of more than 1,900 cases; and

WHEREAS, safe, full, in-person learning for students in Connecticut is a priority, especially
following studies that show students benefit from in-person learning in schools; and

WHEREAS, mandating vaccination helps schools safely return to in-person learning as well
as extracurricular and sports activities that enrich students” emotional and social well-being;
and

WHEREAS, state hospital employees work in settings where the risk of COVID-19
infection is higher because of the concentration of large numbers of people and the presence
of people with underlying conditions or compromised immune systems; and

WHEREAS, the significant percentage of unvaccinated staff in congregate settings, hospital
settings, schools, and child care facilities increases the risk of COVID-19 transmission and
places this vulnerable population at increased risk of severe symptoms, hospitalization, and
death; and

WHEREAS, such risks are heightened greatly for children who may not be able to receive
the vaccine because of their age; for patients in hospital settings who, for medical reasons,
are unable to receive a vaccination but do not have the option of avoiding such settings, and
for people whose medical conditions reduce their immune response; and

WHEREAS, increasing the percentage of vaccinated persons, particularly those in hospital
settings, congregate settings, school workers, and individuals in child care settings will better



protect co-workers, residents, students, and patients and reduce the likelihood of spread of
the infection as well as restrictions on visitation and in-person learning; and

WHEREAS, it is the duty of every employer to protect the health and safety of employees
by establishing and maintaining a healthy and safe work environment and by requiring all
employees to comply with health and safety measures; and

WHEREAS, state employees provide essential services to the public and interact with the
public on a regular basis, and because of the nature of their work, a significant portion of
state employees are not able to work remotely; and

WHEREAS, the increase in infections and hospitalizations has led to increased
requirements for use of protective masks in indoor settings and, without the measures
detailed in this order to limit the surge in infections, could result in additional impediments
to conducting social, civic, recreational and business activity and significant distuptions to
in-person schooling; and

WHEREAS, responding to and treating outbreaks of COVID-19 consumes priority
healthcare and emergency management resources including personnel, hospital beds, and
personal protective equipment, jeopardizing the efficient operation of the statewide
healthcare infrastructure and thereby endangering public health and safety and civil
preparedness; and

WHEREAS, multiple large employers throughout the State of Connecticut, in recognition
of the urgent need to protect their employees, customers, and fellow residents, have
announced that they intend to require employees to receive COVID-19 vaccinations, and all
public and private employers are encouraged to join this collective effort to protect the public
health; and

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic remains a grave threat to public health and safety
and civil preparedness in the State of Connecticut; and

WHEREAS, Executive Order No. 13D, dated August 19, 2021, requires state employees,
including state hospital employees, certain contractors, and employees and contractors of

schools and child care facilities to receive vaccinations against COVID-19 by September 27,
2021: and

WHEREAS, schoo!l administrators, state agencies, employers, and collective bargaining
representatives have provided valuable feedback regarding administration of the vaccination
requirements required by that order;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, NED LAMONT, Governor of the State of Connecticut, by virtue
of the authority vested in me by the Constitution and the laws of the State of Connecticut,
do hereby ORDER AND DIRECT:



Repeal of Executive Order No. 13D. Executive Order No. 13D is
repealed and superseded in its entirety by this order.

. Definitions. For purposes of this order, the following definitions shall
apply:

a. “Fully vaccinated” means at least 14 days have elapsed since a
person has received the final dose of a vaccine approved for
use against COVID-19 by the U.S. Food and Driug
Administration, or as otherwise defined by the Centers for
Disease Control.

b. “Covered State Agency” means any state government entity of
the executive branch that employs, contracts for services from,
or provides a workspace for any state employee or state
hospital employee as defined below.

c. “Child care facility” refers to a Child Care Center, Group Child
Care Home, or Family Child Care Home as defined in Section
19a-77 of Connecticut General Statutes and a Youth Camp as
defined in Section 19a-420 of Connecticut General Statutes,
provided the Youth Camp is operating during the school year.

d. “School board” refers to the operator of any public or non-
public pre-K through grade 12 school.

e. “Contract worker” means any person who provides services to
a covered state agency, school board, or child care facility but
is not employed by a covered state agency, school board, or
child care facility and is not a volunteer.

f. “State employee” refers to any employee or contract worker of
the executive branch, including all agencies and constitutional
offices, whose place of work is in or on property owned or
controlled by the state, but not a contract worker who visits
property owned or controlled by the state only to provide one-
time or limited-duration repairs, services, or construction or
who is not required to enter any building owned or controlled
by the state.

g. “State hospital employee” refers to any person who is
employed by or provides any services in the Albert J. Solnit
Children’s Center-South, Whiting Forensic Hospital, John
Dempsey Hospital, or Connecticut Valley Hospital, and any



Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services state-
operated facility providing hospital level of care, or any state
employee or contract worker whose job duties require them to
make regular or frequent visits to such facilities, or to long-
term care facilities as defined in Executive Order No. 13F, but
not a contract worker who visits such facilities only to provide
one-time or limited-duration repairs, services, or construction
or who is not required to enter any building owned or
controlied by the state.

h. “Covered worker” refers to all employees, both full and part-
time, contract workers, providers, assistants, substitutes, and
other individuals working in a public or non-public pre-K to
grade 12 school system or child care facility, including
individuals providing operational or custodial services or
administrative support at schools or child care facilities or any
person whose job duties require them to make regular or
frequent visits to any such school or child care facility or to
have regular or frequent contact with children in child care,
students, or staff. Covered worker does not include a contract
worker who visits a public or non-public pre-K through grade
12 school or child care facility only to provide one-time or
limited-duration repairs, services, or construction, or a
volunteer.

i. “Contractor” refers to “any person or business entity, including
a vendor of support services or subcontractor, that provides the
personnel who function as contract workers, state employees,
state hospital employees, or covered workers to a covered state
agency, school board, or child care facility.

3. COVID-19 Vaccination Requirements. Vaccines shall be required as
provided below.

a. Current State Employees and State Hospital Employees.

i, On and after September 27, 2021, a state hospital
employee and a state employee shall: (1) be fully
vaccinated against COVID-~19, (2} have received the
first dose and have either received a second dose or
have an appointment for the second dose in a two-dose
series vaccination, such as Pfizer or Moderna vaccines,
or has received a single-dose vaccine, such as Johnson
& Johnson’s Janssen vaccine, or (3) be exempt from



this requirement because a physician, physician’s
assistant, or advanced practice registered nurse
determined that the administration of COVID-19
vaccine is likely to be detrimental to the health of the
state employee or state hospital employee, or the
individual objects to vaccination on the basis of a
sincerely held religious or spiritual belief, and the state
employee or state hospital employee is able to perform
her or his essential job functions with a reasonable
accommodation that is not an undue burden on the
covered state agency, provided that any state hospital
employee or state employee claiming such exemption
shall apply for an exemption on the basis of medical
conditions or sincerely held religious or spiritual
beliefs. Each request for an exemption will be
considered on an individualized, case-by-case basis.
Any person who has applied for an exemption must
provide appropriate supporting documentation upon
request; and

ii. A state employee, but not a state hospital employee,
who is hired before September 27, 2021 may, as an
alternative to vaccination and regardless of whether the
state employee has a medical or religious exemption,
comply with the testing requirements contained in
Section 4 of this order and any additional safety
precautions imposed by the covered state agency,
including but not limited to distancing, wearing a mask,
and alternative work arrangements.

b. Prospective State Employees and State Hospital Employees.

i. On and after September 27, 2021, a covered state
agency shall, prior to extending an offer of employment
to, or entering into a contract for the in-person services
of a state employee or a state hospital employee require
that such employee (1) is fully vaccinated against
COVID-19, (2) has received the first dose and has
either received a second dose or has an appointment for
the second dose in a two-dose series vaccination, such
as Pfizer or Moderna vaccines, or has received a single-
dose vaccine, such as Johnson & Johnson’s Janssen
vaccine, (3) is exempt from this requirement because a



ii.

physician, physician’s assistant, or advanced practice
registered nurse determined that the administration of
COVID-19 vaccine is likely to be detrimental to the
state employee’s or state hospital employee’s health, or
the individual objects to vaccination on the basis of a
sincerely held religious or spiritual belief, and the state
employee or state hospital employee is able to perform
her or his essential job functions with a reasonable
accommodation that is not an undue burden on the
covered state agency, provided that any state employee
or state hospital employee claiming such exemption
shall apply for an exemption on the basis of medical
conditions or sincerely held religious or spiritual
beliefs. Each request for an exemption shall be
considered on an individualized, case-by-case basis.
Any person who has applied for an exemption shall
provide appropriate supporting documentation upon
request,

Nothing in this order shall impair or disturb any
agreements that either the University of Connecticut or
the Board of Regents for Higher Education has
negotiated with its employees in the unclassified
service. .

¢. School Boards and Child Care Facilities and Current
Covered Workers.

i.

On and after September 27, 2021, school boards and
child care facilities shall require that any covered
worker (1) is fully vaccinated against COVID-19, (2)
has received the first dose and has either received a
second dose or has an appointment for the second dose
in a two-dose series vaccination, such as Pfizer or
Moderna vaccines, or has received a single-dose
vaccine, such as Johnson & Johnson’s Janssen vaccine,
or (3) is exempt from this requirement because a
physician, physician’s assistant, or advanced practice
registered nurse determined that the administration of
COVID-19 vaccine is likely to be detrimental to the
covered worker’s health, or the covered worker objects
to vaccination on the basis of a sincerely held religious



or spiritual belief, and the covered worker is able to
perform their essential job functions with a reasonable
accommodation that is not an undue burden on the
school board or child care facility, provided that any
covered worker claiming such exemption shall apply
for an exemption on the basis of medical conditions or
sincerely held religious or spiritual beliefs. Each
request for an exemption shall be considered on an
individualized, case-by-case basis. Any person who has
applied for an exemption shall provide appropriate
supporting documentation upon request.

ii. A covered worker who is hired before September 27,
2021 may, as an alternative to vaccination, and
regardless of whether the covered worker has a medical
or religious exemption, comply with the testing
requirements contained in Section 4 of this order and
any additional safety precautions imposed by the school
board or child care facility.

d. Prospective Employees of School Boards and Child Care
Facilities

i. On and after September 27, 2021, a school board or
child care facility shall, prior to extending an offer of
employment to, or entering into a contract for the
services of a covered worker, require that such covered
worker (1) is fully vaccinated against COVID-19, (2)
has received the first dose and has either received a
second dose or has an appointment for the second dose
in a two-dose series vaccination, such as Pfizer or
Moderna vaccines, or has received a single-dose
vaccine, such as Johnson & Johnson’s Janssen vaccine,
(3) is exempt from this requirement because a
physician, physician’s assistant, or advanced practice
registered nurse determined that the administration of
COVID-19 vaccine is likely to be detrimental to the
covered worker’s health, or the individual objects to
vaccination on the basis of a sincerely held religious or
spiritual belief, and the covered worker is able to
perform their essential job functions with a reasonable
accommodation that is not an undue burden on the
school board or child care facility, provided that any
covered worker claiming such exemption shall apply



for an exemption on the basis of medical conditions or
sincerely held religious or spiritual beliefs. Each
request for an exemption shall be considered on an
individualized, case-by-case basis. Any person who has
applied for an exemption must provide appropriate
supporting documentation upon request.

4. Vaccination Verification and Testing for State Employees, State
Hospital Employees, and Covered Workers

a. Vaccination Verification

i.

ii.

On and after September 27, 2021, a covered state
agency that employs or contracts for the services of any
state employee or state hospital employee and a school
board or child care facility that employs or contracts for
the services of any covered worker shall, except for
contract workers (see Section 5 below), authenticate the
vaccination status of state employees, state hospital
employees, or covered  workers, maintain
documentation of vaccination or exemption of such
individuals and report compliance with this order, in a
form and manner directed by the Department of Public
Health without adoption of such requirements by
regulation in accordance with Chapter 54 of the
Connecticut General Statutes.

Acceptable Proof of Vaccination. State employees,
state hospital employees, and covered workers may
demonstrate proof of vaccination by providing one of
the following: (1) CDC COVID-19 Vaccination
Record Card or photo of the Vaccination Record Card,;
(2) Documentation from a heaith care provider or
electronic health care records; (3) State Immunization
Information record; or (4) other documentation
prescribed by the Commissioner of Public Health.
Personal attestation shall not be an acceptable form of
proof of a COVID-19 vaccination. The Commissioner
of Public Health may promulgate binding standards for
authentication of a Vaccination Record Card or other
documentation described in this subsection without
adoption of such requirements by regulation in



accordance with Chapter 54 of the Connecticut General
Statutes.

b. Testing Verification

i. On and after September 27, 2021, a covered state
agency that employs or contracts for the services of
state employees as well as school boards and child care
facilities that employ or contract for the services of
covered workers shall, except for contract workers (see
Section 5 below), implement a policy that requires state
employees or covered workers who have not
demonstrated proof of full vaccination to submit to
COVID-19 testing not less than once per week on an
ongoing basis until fully vaccinated and to provide
adequate proof of the results of the testing on a weekly
basis in a form and manner directed by the Department
of Public Health without adoption of such requirements
by regulation in accordance with Chapter 54 of the
Connecticut General Statutes. The Department of
Public Health may, without adoption of regulations
pursuant to Chapter 54 of the Connecticut General
Statutes, promulgate a policy and procedures for
limited-duration waivers of the testing requirements
contained herein.

5. Obligation of Contractors for Vaccination Verification and
Testing for Contract Workers

a. Vaccination Verification

i. On and after September 27, 2021, a contractor shall (1)
authenticate the vaccination status of its contract
workers according to Section 4(a)(ii) above, (2)
maintain documentation of vaccination or exemption of
such contract workers, and (3) provide such
documentation upon request and report compliance to
the relevant covered state agency, school board, or
child care facility on September 28, 2021 and thereafter
upon request in a form and manner directed by the
Department of Public Health without adoption of
regulations pursuant to Chapter 54 of the Connecticut
General Statutes.



b. Testing Verification

I

On and after September 27, 2021, a contractors shall
(1) implement a policy that requires its contract
workers who have not demonstrated proof of full
vaccination to submit to COVID-19 testing not less
than once per week on an ongoing basis until fully
vaccinated and (2) provide adequate proof of the results
of the testing on a weekly basis to the relevant covered
state agency, school board, or child care facility, in a
form and manner prescribed by the Department of
Public Health without adoption of regulations pursuant
to Chapter 54 of the Connecticut General Statutes. The
Department of Public Health may, without adoption of
regulations pursuant to Chapter 54 of the Connecticut
General Statutes, promulgate a policy and procedures
for limited-duration waivers of the testing requirements
contained herein.

6. Long-Term Care Workers. State employees who fall within the
definition of covered 1.TC worker in Executive Order No. 13F shall
comply with the requirements applicable to state hospital employees
as set forth in this order,

7. Confidentiality. Any information submitted, collected, or maintained
regarding an individual state employee, state hospital employee, or
covered worker pursuant to this order or a covered LTC worker
pursuant to Executive Order No. 13F shall not be subject to disclosure
pursuant to Section [-210 of the Connecticut General Statutes.

8. Violations and Enforcement

a. Any state hospital employee, state employee, contract worker,

b.

or covered worker who fails to comply with this order shall not
be allowed on the premises of a state agency, school board, or
child care facility until the individual provides adequate proof
of compliance or without prior written authorization of the
covered state agency, school board, or child care facility.

Any school board, child care facility, or contractor shall be in
violation of this order when it permits a covered worker who
has not complied with this order to be in a public or private pre-



K through grade 12 school or a child care facility, to make
regular or frequent visits to any such school or chiid care
facility, or to have regular or frequent contact with children in
child care, students, or staff. A school board, child care facility,
or contractor also commits a violation if it fails to authenticate
the vaccination status of a covered worker or confract worker,
maintain documentation of vaccination, testing, or allowable
exemptions, provide documentation, or report compliance as
required by this order.

Section 10-145 of the Connecticut General Statutes is modified
to additionally provide:

If at any time the State Department of Education determines
that a school board, as defined in this order, is not in
compliance with this order, the State Department of Education
may require the school board to forfeit a portion of the total
sum which is paid to such school board from the State Treasury
in an amount to be determined by the Commissioner of
Education, which amount shall be not less than one thousand
dollars nor more than ten thousand dollars. The amount so
forfeited shall be withheld from a grant payment, as determined
by the Commissioner, during the fiscal year following the
fiscal year in which noncompliance is determined pursuvant to
this subsection. Notwithstanding the penalty provision of this
section, the Commissioner of Education may waive such
forfeiture if the Commissioner determines that the failure of a
school board to comply with such a provision was due to
circumstances beyond its control.

Section 19a-87b-15 of the Regulations of Connecticut State
Agencies is modified to provide that a violation of this order
shall constitute a basis upon which the Office of Early
Childhood may take enforcement action under that section
against any child care facility, as defined herein.

Nothing in this section shall be construed to limit, alter,
modify, or suspend any disciplinary action, penalties, or
remedies otherwise provided by law or other valid authority.

Submission of faise information to a covered state agency,
school board, child care facility, the State of Connecticut or its
agents or representatives, shall be subject to the provisions of
Section 53a-157b of the Connecticut General Statutes. Any



covered agency, school board, child care facility or agent or
representative of the State of Connecticut is authorized by this
order to provide the notice described in that section that false
statements are punishable.

This order shall take effect immediately and remain in effect through September 30, 2021
unless earlier modified or terminated.

Dated at Hartford, Connecticut, this 10th day of September, 2021.

a4 7% WL Ty

Ned Lamont
Governor

By His Excellency’s Command

e Dot

Denise W. Merrill
Secretary of the State







PAY FOR MEALS ONLINE
€ MySchoolBucks.com

SEPTEMBER 2021

Ashford School

= WELCOME BACK g m _
‘ii B Hamburger/cheeseburger Toasted cheese sandwich /'

Professional Development On e roll Celery sticks w/ peanut butter
Day Oven fries Applesauce cup

No School Tod N Assorted fruit juices Choice of white or chocolate milks

0 School Today { Choice of white or chocolate milks

a H Pasta with meat sauce E Beef hot dog on a bun E Homemede macaroni & nrnFE

Pizze cheese or pepperoni

Mozzarella string cheese Oven baked sweet potato fries Steamed sweet peas
_l_OEuv\ Labor UDV\ Baby carrots w/ ranch dip Steamed green beans Baked beans Variety of fresh fruits
No School .._uoaov\ Assoited Fradt Juices Warm dinner roll Assorted fruit juices Choice of white or chocolate milks
Choice of white or chocolate :__:Gn‘ Fresh apples Choice of white or chocolate milks

Choice of white or chocolate milks

Wild Mile's cheese pizza v.;E Soft shell beef tacos E Teriyaki chicken nuggets E Fun shaped fish nuggets E Chicken patty on a roll ﬂ

Warinare dipping sauce ' Cheddar cheese, salsa Warm apple cinnamon muffin Oven potato wedges w/ lettuce and tomatoes
\. Baby catitbt aficke ' Lettuce & tomatoes Honey glazed carrots Assorted fruit juices . Baby carrot sticks w/ranch dip &y
Raisins Assorted fruit juices Cinnamon applesauce Choice of white or chocolate milks Choice of white or chocolate milks
Choice of white of chocolate eilks Choice of white or chocolate milks Choice of white or chocolate milks ‘

Cheese quesadilla w/salsa E Mini turkey corn dog _uinng Hamburger/cheeseburger B Chicken tenders B Pizza cheese or vnnvn..o:._E

Steamed broceoli Sweet potato oven fries On a roll Mashed potatoes Garden salad
Apple slices Assorted fruit juices Cucumber slices w/ ranch dip ‘ Warm wheat roll Baby carrots w/ranch dip
Choice of white or chocolate milks Choice of white or chocolate milks Orange smiles Assorted fruit juices Strawberry cup
Choice of white or chocolate milks Choice of white or chocolate milks Choice of white or chocolate milks

:.rl.“&a-
[Be
Oven baked mozzarella uzng E C g E ng
Marinare dipping sauce Popcorn chicken bites Beef hotdog on a roll Homemade macaroni & che o —

Warm wheat roll Oven baked potatoes Oven baked sweet potatoes Steemed sweet peas k‘
‘ Steamed fresh green beans Warm blueberry muffin Baked beans Cucumber slices i
, Orange crasins Assorfed fruit juices Fresh pears Assorted fruit juices
Choice of white or chocolate milks Choice of white or chocolate milks Choice of white or chocolate milks Choice of white or chocolate milks
-/

4 4 r—,
Daily sandwich offerings, Monday,- Peanut butter & fluff sand. Tuesday- Turkey & cheese sand. Wednesday — Egg salad on a 3.__. Thursday- Hamé& cheese sand. Friday — Tuna salad on a «o%hw LA g
Yogurt bag lunch is available daily for all grades components include — variety of 4-ounce yogurt, string cheese stick, daily assorted whole grain, vegetable & fruit options, milk is included.

If available strawberry flavored milk will be offered on Fridays.
Peanut butter and Jelly sandwiches are available as a daily lunch option for K-8 students.






